O
%

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: TUESDAY, 7 DECEMBER 2021

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.02, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Shelton, Singh Johal and Westley

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Angie Smith
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6354
email: angie.smith@|eicester.gov.uk



mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public.

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings,
and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes.

However, on occasion, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Due to COVID restrictions, public access in person is limited to ensure social
distancing. We would encourage you to view the meeting online but if you wish to
attend in person, you are required to contact the Democratic Support Officer in
advance of the meeting regarding arrangements for public attendance. A guide to
attending public meetings can be found here: (Insert link to new content on website
when available)

Members of the public can follow a live stream of the meeting on the Council’s website
at this link: http://www.leicester.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the
Council’s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, or by contacting us using the details
below.

To hold this meeting in as Covid-safe a way as possible, all attendees are asked to
follow current Government guidance and:
e maintain distancing while entering and leaving the room/building;

e remain seated and maintain distancing between seats during the meeting;

e wear face coverings throughout the meeting unless speaking or exempt;

e make use of the hand sanitiser available;

e when moving about the building to follow signs about traffic flows, lift capacities
etc;

e comply with Test and Trace requirements by scanning the QR code at the
entrance to the building and/or giving their name and contact details at reception
prior to the meeting;

e if you are displaying Coronavirus symptoms: a high temperature; a new,
continuous cough; or a loss or change to your sense of smell or taste, you
should NOT attend the meeting, please stay at home, and get a PCR test.

Making meetings accessible to all
Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.

Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to



http://www.leicester.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts

record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc..

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Angie Smith, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6354 or email
angie.smith@Ieicester.gov.uk

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.
Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3

Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Democratic Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:
a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)
C. The Applicant and any representatives
d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING

(*Please Note — for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a
Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ), the Applicant will present their case first)

3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

4, Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)



*Applicant’s Case

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations

Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
*Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the presence
of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and persons who
have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be aware of when
they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Democratic Support Officer everyone
will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee
may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the decision the Sub-
Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel
on Charles Street as directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will
then be given.

1.

2.

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Minutes of the meeting of Licencing (Hearings) Sub-Committee held on 9%
November 2021 are attached and Members will be asked to confirm them as a
correct record.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - Appendix B
SINGH BROTHERS EM LTD 258-260 VICTORIA ROAD
EAST LE5 OLF

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report
on an application for a new premises licence for Singh Brothers EM Ltd 258-
260 Victoria Road East, LE5 OLF.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies area available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by telephoning Democratic Support on (0116)
4546354,

(Ward affected: Troon)

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF AN EXISTING Appendix C
PREMISES LICENCE - 2FUNKY BAR & KITCHEN, 23
NEW PARK STREET, LEICESTER, LE3 5NH

The Director of Neighbourhoods and Environmental Services submits a report
for an application for a variation of an existing premises licence for 2Funky Bar
& Kitchen, 23 New Park Street, Leicester, LE3 5NH.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies area available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by telephoning Democratic Support on (0116)



http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/

4546354.
(Ward affected: Westcotes)

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE Appendix D
WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE - CT
SUPERMARKET 85 HINCKLEY ROAD, LEICESTER

The Director of Neighbourhoods and Environmental services submits a report
on an application for a new premises licence within a cumulative impact zone
for CT Supermarket, 85 Hinckley Road, Leicester.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies area available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by telephoning Democratic Support on (0116)
4546354.

(Ward affected: Westcotes)

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/




C

(JO

A Appendix A

J
&

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: TUESDAY, 9 NOVEMBER 2021 at 10:00 am

PRESENT:

Councillor Singh Johal (Chair)

Councillor Cank Councillor Shelton

*k*k*x ** **k*x

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

Councillor Singh Johal was appointed as Chair for the meeting.
The Chair led on introductions and the procedure for the meeting.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the meeting held on 21 September 2021 be
confirmed as a correct record.

PRIVATE SESSION

RESOLVED:
That the press and public be excluded during consideration of the
following reports in accordance with the provisions of Section
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended,
because it involves the likely disclosure of ‘exempt' information,
as defined in the Paragraphs detailed below of Part 1 of Schedule
12A of the Act, and taking all the circumstances into account, it is
considered that the public interest in maintaining the information



as exempt outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information.

Paragraph 1
Information relating to an individual.

Paragraph 2
Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

Paragraph 7
Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the

prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime.

B1) — Application for a Review of an Existing Premises Licence.
B2) — Application for a Review of an Existing Premises Licence

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for the review of an existing premises licence.

The Premises Licence Holder (PLH) / Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)
was present, accompanied by his wife and a translator provided by Leicester
City Council. Mr David Braithwaite, Deputy Licensing Manager for
Leicestershire Police was present accompanied by Ms Minaxi Patel, Trading
Standards Officer, Neighbourhood and Environmental Services. Also present
was the Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) and the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee.

The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) presented the report. It
was noted a review application was received on 15 September 2021 from
Leicestershire Police on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety and the protection of children from harm. It was further noted that
representations from 18 patrons of the store were received between 19-28
September 2021 in support of the premises.

Mr Braithwaite was given the opportunity to outline the details of the Police
representation and answered questions from Members.

Ms Patel was given the opportunity to outline the details of the report from
Trading Standards in support of the Police representation and answered
guestions from Members.

The PLH/DPS through the translator and his wife was given the opportunity to
address the Sub-Committee and answered questions from the Police, Trading
Standards Officer and Members.

The meeting was adjourned at 11.24am for a five-minute comfort break.

On reconvening, all parties present were then given the opportunity to sum up



their positions and make any final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present and were advised of the options
available to them in making their decision. The Sub-Committee were also
advised of the relevant policy and statutory guidance that needed to be taken
into account when making their decision.

In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such outweighed the public
interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present,
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Chair announced that the decision and reasons would be publicly
announced in writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting
that the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

The Chair then informed the meeting that all but the Democratic Support
Officers should withdraw from the room. The Sub-Committee then deliberated
in private to consider their decision.

The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
That the premises licence be REVOKED.

In reaching their decision, Members of the Sub-Committee carefully considered
the committee report presented by the Licensing Team Manager (Policy and
Applications), all representations made by Leicestershire Police in support of
the Application for a Review, the report from the Trading Standards Officer, the
representation made by the PLH/DPS and the legal advice given during the
hearing.

The Sub-Committee had been asked to determine an application for the review
of the premises licence. When considering the application, the licensing
objectives were of paramount concern. The Sub-Committee considered the
review application on its own merits and in accordance with the licensing
authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy and statutory guidance issued under
S.182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The current licensable activities which were the subject of the review were set
out in paragraph 5.2 of Licensing report presented to the Sub-Committee.

Members were informed Leicestershire Police made an application to review

the premises licence on the basis that the PLH/DPS had failed to promote the

licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and

the protection of children from harm due to:

e lllegal cigarettes and tobacco being found on the premises on 2" May
2020, 22" May 2020 and over a year later a large amount being found on



17" August 2021

e Boxes of Nitrous Oxide being found on the premises on the same dates 2"
May 2020, 22" May 2020 and 17" August 2021

e In addition, on 17" August 2021 49 unlicensed Sildenafil Citrate tablets
were found at the premises

The Sub-Committee was informed that the police visit to the premises on 171
August 2021 was prompted following intelligence received on 9" July 2021
which stated that the owner of the premises was selling alcohol and cigarettes
to children. It was also noted that some of the cigarettes being sold were illegal.

The Sub-Committee was further informed that following the discovery of the
illegal cigarettes and tobacco at the premises, the Police visited the PLH/DPS’s
other licensed premises where they found 205 boxes of illegal cigarettes and
tobacco.

The review application was supported by three witness statements from Police
Officers, a witness statement from the Council’s Trading Standards officer and
two statements from the Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory
Agency (MHRA).

The PLH/DPS attended the hearing together with his wife. An interpreter had
been arranged for the hearing however the PLH/DPS preferred to make his
representation through his wife and the interpreter was subsequently
discharged.

The Sub-Committee heard the PLH/DPS opposed the grounds for review. He
had not disputed the presence of illegal cigarettes and tobacco at both licensed
premises nor did he dispute the presence of the boxes of Nitrous Oxide or the
49 unlicensed tablets of Sildenafil Citrate. During the hearing he stated that all
of the cigarettes and tobacco found at both premises were for his personal use
and that he kept them under the counter at both premises because he had
limited storage space. He stated that he could not store them at home as his
wife did not want them there and they got into arguments about his smoking.

The PLH/DPS repeatedly denied knowing that the cigarettes and tobacco he
had purchased from a man visiting his shop were illegal despite the packaging
being completely different from UK packaging and despite the packages being
marked with stickers such as ‘only for sale in Ghana’. The PLH/DPS did not
think it strange that he was paying £1 to £2 per box when the UK price was
upwards of £10, and this was despite the PLH/DPS going to wholesalers on a
weekly basis to buy cigarettes which were compliant with UK regulations.

In relation to the boxes of Nitrous Oxide, the PLH/DPS stated that these were
for legitimate catering purposes and that he required customers to sign a
disclaimer to this effect on each occasion a purchase was made. He also
stated that the Police had not removed all of boxes of Nitrous Oxide and that
their presence on subsequent visits was from the original order. The Sub-
Committee were further informed the Sildenafil Citrate tablets belonged to a
friend who had left them in his premises.

4



The Sub-Committee heard that letters in support of the PLH/DPS had been
submitted from 18 customers, many of whom vouched for the level of service
provided by the PLH/DPS and the support he provided to the local community.
Three letters from customers referred to the strict procedures adopted by the
PLH/DPS to prevent underage sales of alcohol and cigarettes. Customers also
referred to the PLH/DPS suffering hardship through burglaries and loss of
money.

The Sub-Committee Members confirmed that they had not taken anything put
before them on face value and had spent a great deal of time scrutinising the
evidence in detail and with due rigour. Members had carefully considered each
of the options available to them as outlined during the hearing.

As a result of what the Sub-Committee heard, it was satisfied that the
representations by the Police engaged three of the four licensing objectives
and it concluded that it was appropriate and proportionate in light of licensing
objectives to REVOKE the licence

REASONS FOR THE DECISION

1. The Sub-Committee believed that the cause or causes of the concerns
which gave rise to the application for review was the discovery of illegal
cigarettes and tobacco, Nitrous Oxide cannisters and unlicensed
Sildenafil Citrate tablets.

2. The Sub-Committee accepted the evidence of the Trading Standards
Officer to the effect that cigarettes and tobacco found at both premises
were illegal due to UK duty not being paid and due to the products not
complying with the Tobacco and Related Products Regulations 2016
and the Standardised Packaging of Tobacco Regulations 2015. The
Sub-Committee acknowledged the impact of counterfeit cigarettes and
tobacco on public health and to the involvement of organised crime in its

supply.

3. The Sub-Committee had taken note of the intelligence report dated 9t
July 2021 stating that alcohol and cigarettes were being sold to children
and that illegal cigarettes were being sold. The Sub-Committee found no
direct evidence regarding sale of those items to those underage and
noted the information from three customers stating that they had
witnessed the PLH/DPS adopting strict procedures to prevent underage
sales of alcohol and cigarettes. However, the intelligence report
regarding illegal cigarettes was proved true when the police visited the
premises on 17" August 2021 and the PLH/DPS’s other premises on
14™ September 2021.

4. The Sub-Committee did not believe the PLH/DPS when he stated that
he did not know that the cigarettes and tobacco which he purchased
from a man coming to his shop were illegal. The Sub-Committee found
that illegal cigarettes and tobacco were being stored at both premises.



5. The Sub-Committee did not accept that 7246 cigarettes comprising 30
different brands could have been for the PLH/DPS’s personal use.

6. Having carefully evaluated all of the information and evidence before it,
the Sub-Committee accepted the representations put forward by the
Police that that the PLH/DPS had failed to uphold the licensing
objectives particularly that relating to the prevention of crime and
disorder.

7. The Sub-Committee reminded itself of the statutory guidance relating to
a review which urged it to, as far as possible, seek to establish the
cause or causes of the concerns identified by the Police’s representation
and that having done that any remedial action should be directed at
those causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and
proportionate response to address the causes. However, where criminal
activity was alleged, as was the case, wider public policy considerations
came into play and the furtherance of the licensing objective engaged
included the prevention of crime. In those circumstances, deterrence by
way of a revocation, was an appropriate objective and one contemplated
by the guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

8. The Sub-Committee considered the statutory guidance at Paragraph
11.27 which stated that there was certain criminal activity that might
arise in connection with licensed premises which should be treated
particularly seriously. The examples cited included the use of the
licensed premises for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and
alcohol.

9. The sub-committee had considered the other measures, short of
revocation, available to them and concluded that, in the public interest
and furtherance of the licensing objectives that it was appropriate and
proportionate to revoke the licence.

The PLH/DPS would be advised of the right to appeal within 21 days of being
notified of the decision to the Magistrates Court.

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE
The Chair led on introductions.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for the review of an existing premises licence.

The Premises Licence Holder (PLH) / Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)
was present, accompanied by his wife. Mr David Braithwaite, Deputy Licensing
Manager for Leicestershire Police was present accompanied by PC Ben Hill,
and Ms Minaxi Patel, Trading Standards Officer, Neighbourhood and
Environmental Services. Also present was the Licensing Team Manager
(Policy and Applications) and the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee.



The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) presented the report. It
was noted a review application was received on 15 September 2021 from
Leicestershire Police on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder
and public safety.

Mr Braithwaite was given the opportunity to outline the details of the Police
representation.

PC Hill was given the opportunity to present his witness report and answered
guestions from Members.

Ms Patel was given the opportunity to outline the details of the report from
Trading Standards in support of the Police representation.

The PLH/DPS through his wife was given the opportunity to address the Sub-
Committee and answered questions from the Police, Members, and the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee.

All parties present were then given the opportunity to sum up their positions
and make any final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present and were advised of the options
available to them in making their decision. The Sub-Committee were also
advised of the relevant policy and statutory guidance that needed to be taken
into account when making their decision.

In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such outweighed the public
interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present,
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Chair announced that the decision and reasons would be publicly
announced in writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting
that the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

The Chair then informed the meeting that all but the Democratic Support
Officers should withdraw from the room. The Sub-Committee then deliberated
in private to consider their decision. The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
That the premises licence be REVOKED.

Members of the Sub-Committee were asked to determine an application for the
review of an existing premises licence.

In reaching their decision, Members of the Sub-Committee carefully considered



the committee report presented by the Licensing Team Manager (Policy and
Applications), all representations made by Leicestershire Police in support of
the Application for a Review, the report from the Trading Standards Officer, the
representation made by the PLH/DPS and the legal advice given during the
hearing.

The Sub-Committee had been asked to determine an application for the review
of the premises licence. When considering the application, the licensing
objectives were of paramount concern. The Sub-Committee considered the
review application on its own merits and in accordance with the licensing
authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy and statutory guidance issued under
S.182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The current licensable activities which were the subject of the review were set
out in paragraph 5.2 of Licensing report presented to the Sub-Committee.

Members were informed Leicestershire Police made an application to review
the premises licence on the basis that the PLH/DPS had failed to promote the
licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety
due to lllegal cigarettes and tobacco totally 205 boxes being found on 14t
September 2021.

Additionally the Police supported their representations by submitting evidence

in respect of the PLH/DPS’s other premises where:

e lllegal cigarettes and tobacco were found at the premises on 2" May 2020,
22" May 2020 and on 17" August 2021

e Boxes of Nitrous Oxide found on the premises on the same dates 2" May
2020, 22" May 2020 and 17" August 2021

e A small amount of unlicensed Sildenafil Citrate tablets being found on 17t
August 2021.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the Police visit on 17" August 2021 was
prompted following intelligence received on 9™ July 2021 which stated that the
owner of the premises was selling alcohol and cigarettes to children. It was
also noted that some of the cigarettes being sold were illegal.

Members noted the application for a review was supported by witness
statements made by Police Officer PC Hill and from the Council’s Trading
Standards officer. Both witnesses attended the hearing and gave direct
evidence to the Sub-Committee.

PC Hill had set out the circumstances in which 205 boxes of illegal cigarettes
and tobacco were found at the premises. PC Hill informed the Sub-Committee
that whilst he was in the premises a customer had arrived and asked for a £5
packet of cigarettes. On being informed of the correct price for a legal box of
cigarettes, the customer left the shop without purchasing any cigarettes.

The Council’s Trading Standards Officer had informed the Sub-Committee the

cigarettes and tobacco did not comply with UK regulations and UK duty had not
been paid. The officer also informed Members of the impact on public health

8



from illegal cigarettes and tobacco and the connection of its supply to
organised crime.

The PLH/DPS attended the hearing together with his wife. An interpreter had
been arranged for the hearing however the PLH/DPS preferred to make his
representation through his wife and the interpreter had been discharged.

The Sub-Committee heard the PLH/DPS opposed the grounds for review. He
had not disputed the presence of illegal cigarettes and tobacco at both licensed
premises nor did he dispute the presence of the boxes of Nitrous Oxide and the
49 unlicensed tablets of Sildenafil Citrate at the other premises. During the
hearing he stated that all of the cigarettes and tobacco found at both premises
were for his personal use and that he kept them under the counter at both
premises because he had limited storage space. He stated that he could not
store them at home as his wife did not want them there and they got into
arguments about his smoking.

The PLH/DPS repeatedly denied knowing that the cigarettes and tobacco he
had purchased from a man visiting his shop were illegal despite the packaging
being completely different from UK packaging and despite the packages being
marked with stickers such as ‘only for sale in Ghana’. The PLH/DPS did not
think it strange that he was paying £1 to £2 per box when the UK price was
upwards of £10, and this was despite the PLH/DPS going to wholesalers on a
weekly basis to buy cigarettes which were compliant with UK regulations.

The Sub-Committee Members confirmed that they had not taken anything put
before them on face value and had spent a great deal of time scrutinising the
evidence in detail and with due rigour. Members had carefully considered each
of the options available to them as outlined during the hearing.

As a result of what the Sub-Committee heard, it was satisfied that the
representations by the Police engaged two of the four licensing objectives and
it concluded that it was appropriate and proportionate in light of licensing
objectives to REVOKE the licence

REASONS FOR THE DECISION

1. The Sub-Committee believed that the cause or causes of the concerns
which gave rise to the application for review was the discovery of illegal
cigarettes and tobacco. Added to those concerns was the presence of
boxes of Nitrous Oxide cannisters and unlicensed Sildenafil Citrate tablets
at the PLH/DPS'’s other premises.

2. The Sub-Committee accepted the evidence of Trading Standards Officer to
the effect that cigarettes and tobacco found at both premises were illegal
due to UK duty not being paid and due to the products not complying with
the Tobacco and Related Products Regulations 2016 and the Standardised
Packaging of Tobacco Regulations 2015. The Sub-Committee
acknowledged the impact of counterfeit cigarettes and tobacco on public
health and to the involvement of organised crime in its supply.



. The Sub-Committee had taken note of the intelligence report dated 9™ July

2021 stating that alcohol and cigarettes were being sold to children and that
illegal cigarettes were being sold. It found no direct evidence regarding sale
of those items to those underage. However, the intelligence report regarding
illegal cigarettes was proved true when the Police visited the PLH/DPS’s the
premises on 17" August 2021 and other premises on 14" September 2021.

. The Sub-Committee did not believe the PLH/DPS when he stated that he

did not know that the cigarettes and tobacco which he purchased from a
man coming to his shop were illegal. The Sub-Committee found that illegal
cigarettes and tobacco were being stored at both premises.

. The Sub-Committee did not accept that 7246 cigarettes comprising 30
different brands could have been for the PLH/DPS’s personal use.

. Having carefully evaluated all of the information and evidence before it, the
Sub-Committee accepted the representations put forward by the Police that
that the PLH/DPS had failed to uphold the licensing objectives particularly
that relating to the prevention of crime and disorder.

. The Sub-Committee reminded itself of the statutory guidance relating to a
review which urged it to, as far as possible, seek to establish the cause or
causes of the concerns identified by the Police’s representation and that
having done that any remedial action should be directed at those causes
and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate
response to address the causes. However, where criminal activity was
alleged, as was the case, wider public policy considerations came into play
and the furtherance of the licensing objective engaged included the
prevention of crime. In those circumstances, deterrence by way of a
revocation, was an appropriate objective and one contemplated by the
guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

. The Sub-Committee considered the statutory guidance at Paragraph 11.27
which stated that there was certain criminal activity that might arise in
connection with licensed premises which should be treated particularly
seriously. The examples cited included the use of the licensed premises for
the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

. The sub-committee had considered the other measures, short of revocation,
available to them and concluded that, in the public interest and furtherance
of the licensing objectives that it was appropriate and proportionate to
revoke the licence.

The PLH/DPS would be advised of the right to appeal within 21 days of being
notified of the decision to the Magistrates Court.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

There being no other items of urgent business, the meeting closed at 1.07pm.

10



11



12



O Appendix B

O WARDS AFFECTED

c
o

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 7 December 2021

Application for a new premises licence
Singh Brothers EM Ltd, 258-260 Victoria Road East, LE5 OLF

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1. This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to

. Grant the licence without modification
. Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
. Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1  This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for Singh Brothers EM Ltd,
258-260 Victoria Road East, LE5 OLF and summarises the representations received. It
also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations,
and the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

13



4. Location Plan

<2

<

5 -
z

&

)

A
§
26
g
g 8,

Singh Brothers EM,
258-260 Victoria Road
East, LE5 OLF

7

LEye
- VE}?/C;‘,O—
AL

45

N

&

X 218

s

214
& X

5. Application
5.1 An application was received on 13" October 2021 from Mr Baljinder Singh for a new

premises licence for Singh Brothers EM Ltd, 258-260 Victoria Road East, LE5 OLF. A copy of
the application is attached at Appendix A.

14



5.2

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

7.3

The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Supply of Alcohol - Off sales only Monday to Sunday 08:00 — 23:00
Opening hours Monday to Sunday 08:00 — 23:00

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Representation

A petition representation was received on 15t November 2021 from local residents and

shop owners. The representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder / the
prevention of public nuisance / public safety. The petitioners are emphasising that the

crime rate in the area in the last few months consists mostly of violence, criminal damage
and anti-social behaviour. There are already two off licence shops in the close proximity, so
they believe by having a third alcohol licence on this street it will have a profound increase

of the said crimes and will causes severe disturbance and disorder to our neighbours and
local customers who reside close by. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix
B1.

A representation was received on 2" November 2021 from Clir Cank.. The representation
relates to the prevention of crime and disorder / the prevention of public nuisance / public
safety. Cllr Cank expresses her opposition to a licence being granted advising that

there are already 2 premises in the small parade of shops selling alcohol. She is adding that
an application was made for the same premises just over 12 months ago which was strongly
opposed by in access of 300 residents in the immediate area.

Clir Cank emphasises that there have been problems with gangs of youths drinking and
causing anti-social behaviour which intimidates local people and whilst the police move
them on they just come back once the Police have left. There are large number of drinkers
that congregate on the Cravens Recreational Ground which is at the rear of the parade of
shops. Not only is street drinking a problem but also the amount of cans and bottles littering
the area. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B2.

A further petition representation was received on 10" November 2021 from residents living
around Brackley Close Post Office. The representation relates to the prevention of crime and
disorder / the prevention of public nuisance / public safety. The residents strongly oppose
the application as there are already a few premises selling alcohol in the area, and given that
there are already significant problems with street drinking and anti-social behaviour, another
off licence would only escalate what is already a growing problem. A copy of the
representation is attached at Appendix B3.

15



8. Conditions

8.1 The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

9. Statutory Guidance
9.1 Anydecision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as

follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-2.6 Crime & Disorder

2.7-214 Public Safety

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

3.12-3.20 Late night refreshment

8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.13-9.19 Licensing Authorities acting as responsible authorities

9.20-9.24 Health bodies acting as responsible authorities

9.25 Home Office (Immigration Enforcement)acting as a responsible
authority

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13-10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

16.1 — 16.69 Regulated entertainment

10 Statement of Licensing Policy

10.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

follows:
Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
5 Licensing Hours
7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety

16



9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
11.4-115 Planning

12 Duplication

13 Standardised conditions

11. Points for Clarification

11.1 The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:
By the applicant
1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?
2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

12. Other Implications

OTHERIMPLICATIONS | YES/ | e information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder YES Yes, see para 7
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

13. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

None.

14. Consultations

As this application was received electronically, the Licensing Authority was
required to consult with the relevant responsible authorities as set out in the
Licensing Act 2003.

17



15.

Report Author
Valentina Cenic

Licensing Officer

0116 454 3081

Valentina.cenic@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representations
C Conditions consistent with application and representation
D Additional info from the representees (photos)

18




0 Leicester For help contact

CO/J Application for a premises licence licensing@leicester.gov.uk

(JQ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +44 116 454 3040
Leicester
City Council

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference singh brothers em Itd T e pf’t what you wesinrt et el e
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(e Yes ' No work for.

Applicant Details

*First name IBALJINDER |

* Family name ISINGH ‘

* E-mail

Main telephone number nclude country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant:

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(& Applying as an individual

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 1 9



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name IANIL ‘

* Family name IBHAWSAR |

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:

C  An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(& A private individual acting as an agent

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
* Building number or name =
* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 20




Continued from previous page...

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address C  OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |SINGH BROTHERS EM LTD

Street |258-260 VICTORIA ROAD EAST
City or town |LEICESTER

|
|
District | ‘
|
|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |LE5 OLF
Country lUnited Kingdom ‘
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |1 1,250

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 1




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O Oo0Oo0oOo0Oo0oogaod

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

[l

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

@® Yes C No

First name [BALJINDER

Family name lSINGH

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(® Yes " No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

22




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details

from section one, or amend them as
(e Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details

from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail
Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth
. . ments that demonstrate entitlement to
* Nationality in the UK
Add another applicant ﬂ
Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

1| /|| /] 2021 |

|
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, ’ } / w ‘ / u ‘
when do you want it to end dd

mm yyyy
Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

THIS PREMISES IS ALONG A PARADE OF OTHER BUSINESSES. CURRENTLY EMPTY ,THE PROPOSALIS TO BE A RETAIL

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 23




Continued from previous page...

GROCERY CONVENIENCE STORE , SELLING SOFT DRINKS HOUSHOLD GOODS ,ALCOHOL WITH ADDITIONAL ETHIC FOODS,
PAYMENT AND DELIVERY SERVICES . 8AM TO 11PM ,MONDAY TO SUNDAY

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, ’:‘
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes @ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes & No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes & No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes ® No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 24




Continued from previous page...

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes ® No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes s No

D)

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes & No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only giye detailsforthe: days
St [ nd [ | tobeuscdtortenciiity,
TUESDAY
Start End
Start ﬁ End ﬁ
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start [:I End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start i End ﬁ
FRIDAY
Start End
Start ’:I End l:

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 5




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Start [08:00

Start

Start [08:00

Start

)8 LE

End [23:00

End

End [23:00

End

)8 L

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises (¢ Off the premises ( Both

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name BALJINDER
Family name SINGH

Date of birth

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 6




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |08:00 End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises

End D to be used for the activity.

Start

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 ?



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

sat [ end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

set [ end [ ]
THURSDAY

Start End

set [ end [ ]
FRIDAY

Start End

sat [ end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

st [ end [ ]
SUNDAY

Start End

set [ end [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 8




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

ALL DUTIES TO BE A RESPOSNIBLE RETAILER WILL BE CONDUCTED IN A MANNER SUTIABLE NOT TO UNDERMINE THE
OBJECTIVES OF THE LICENCE ACT 2003. ALL STAFF EMPLOYED WILL GO THROUGH IN HOUSE ALCOHOL RETAIL TRAINING.
THE APPLICANT HAS OVER 7 YEARS RETAIL OFF LICENCE EXPERIENCE

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV will be retained for a minimum of 28 days and made available within 24 hours of a request being made by a relevant
authority.

A member of staff will be present at all times whilst the premises is open to the public who is trained to operate the CCTV
system.

All staff training will be refreshed every 12 months and a written training log will remain on the premises and be produced
to the relevant authorities upon a request being made.

A refusal and incident book will be kept on the premises, this will be updated accordingly and produced to the relevant
authorities upon a request being made

¢) Public safety

The store will be kept clean and clear of obstruction for customers

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No dustbins will be emptied before shop opens or after shop closes

e) The protection of children from harm

CCTV system installed inside & outside.

Acceptance of accredited 'Proof of age' cards and / or passport. or driving Licence with photograph.
Training of staff to be aware of underage purchasing

Challenge 25 posters will be displayed. 'No proper ID No Sale policy.

Maintain a refusals book. Kept behind the counter

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORKIN THE UK

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 2 9




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

® A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 30




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 3 1




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:
o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;
o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o} any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Fees are dependent on the business rate band of the premises. Further information is provided at the link below: https://
www leicester.gov.uk/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-food-and-drink-licensing/alcohol-entertainment-and-
late-night-refreshment/policy-and-guidance/

* Fee amount (£) 190.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS
Address

Building number or name

Street

City or town

| |

| |

District | |
| |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode l

Country |United Kingdom ‘

DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

*

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

[]  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 32




Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | ‘

* Capacity | ‘

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 33



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

CRALIINDER NGl

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premisas
supervisor in relation to the application for

P{szw\‘gEg .,-.....(:'né.,.ﬁf’.\fgg.......m»._._.u..........-.m_...[zype of application)
RALTINDER  SuN&H

Y et i e Of appcant)

relating to a premises licence ..-._(E:/..(B_......m.“.W.[numberof existing licence, if any]|
SinaH BROTHER EMCLTD
25& =260 VICToR(A ﬁm._._ﬁ_ﬁﬁ (__H;cn’('
u? oL

. e e EE ST S e R 8 4§ T D L S A

Iname and addrers of premises to which the application reiates}

and any premises licence to be granted or varied In respect of this application made

......... BB..UWV’O[ L. JIN&H [name of applicant]

-




SINGH BROTHERC EM (7D
L 25%—260 VICoR|A R#) EisT LEETTL LES ocF

¢ STF ExiT
/ SCALEf: (1>
fom ¢ (METRE
S‘r& [ - Learsible Args
/ ' B - ml d:rplc?d
% X - Comera pant
F - ﬁfaﬁhp%),q«
eon. X T -
€ ConTER
‘ |

Wi ur Evwxs wnd Eart

35






Mr Mithilan Rajaratnam

Licensing Authority
Leicester city council
Yorkhouse

91 Granby street
Leicester

LEI 6FB

NOTICE APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR
BALJINDER SINGH AT 258-260 VICTORIA ROAD EAST, LEICESTER , LES OLF

Dear Sir /Madam

We write in accordance to the notice submitted on the 12/10/2021 by Baljinder
Singh.

We would like to provide our comments relating to this matter as we strongly object the New
Premises of the sale of Alcohol by retail, for the consumption off the premises during
Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 23:00.

We as business owner and the surrounding community of Leicester strongly detest the
operating of the said license at 258-260 Victoria Road East, Leicester, LES OLF. The reason
being that there is already a very competitive market on this street with TWO off licence shop
in close proximity. This shop opening will further decline our hard work and income for our
family drastically. We have also experienced unprecedented change due to covid-19.

With regards to the issue of public nuisance, the crime rate in the area as of last few months
consists mostly of violence, criminal damage and ant-social behaviour. We believe by having
a third alcohol licence on this street will have profound increase of the said crimes and will
causes severe disturbance and disorder to our neighbours and local customers who reside
close by.

We greatly appreciate your time to listen to our plea on why we oppose this alcohol licence
and hope you take the best decision with regards to our business and our surrounding
community.

your sincerely

37



Licensing A uthority
Leicester City council
Yorkhouse

91 Granby street
Leicester

LEl 6FB

Ref: NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR
BALJINDER SINGH AT 258-260 VICTORIA ROAD EAST, LEICESTER, LES OLF.

Dear Sit™Madam

— We the Business of Victoria Road East would like express our strong
objection for the New Premises Licence Application submitted by BALJINDER SINGH m
relation to 258-260 Victoria Road East, Leicester, LES OLF

As pillars of the local community we believe that having an another Off Licence to our
parade of diverse business will negatively impact our local community. As a business owner
we worked hard to ensure that our service adequately serves the local area and our range of
stores already includes two OfT Licence. We feel that an additional Off Licence will
significantly contribute to Anti-Social Behaviour and Petty Cnme to the area.

We have voiced our concems to our local councillor- Diane Cank, Who SUppOIts our view
and understands our concerns. We hope you will understand our apprehensions and take them
into account before your make your final decision.

Signature Date

Business Name | Contact N#mc Contact number

Vz/ EXPRESS

GREER/C

I) -] !S'ME %4 Ry




- T v aronol at 258-260 Victoria Road

rounds that there are already 2 premises
Parade of shops. There is already a
h street drinking & anti-social behaviour,
Would only escalate what is already a

1€ small

W




si9"iﬁcant pr_obl “*< smail parade of shops. There is already a

another Off Liczm With street drinking & anti-social behaviour,
: nce would onl -~ i >3 C ‘

growing problem. nly escalate what is already a

 Name
| e

if asnay AL

I T A ,‘ i
‘ ‘u"\“ L P\A }r (‘1

'?_,- ,7\ VBT S ;
“"‘»' U\"}—q'.l L
_VA\QOKSTKo

|

{J gnaa Sy Yson

‘ uﬂ}m.j‘ﬂ?ﬁ-.

Dielie. Satoy
EN\“"’\ L8 “f‘- 'r;hk Con, -_

~ "T‘ \ ""ﬂl«’"’«

| s

} L. clovb

oG @

neyhen




-~ Leicester on the grounds that there are already 2 premises
Selling alcohol in the small parade of shops. There is alrea_d‘f a
Significant problem with street drinking & anti-social behaviour,
another Off Licence would only escalate what is already a
growing problem.

| Name

T lals

w{f ( ,ru\ (Jg







Customer Name

&,E)‘f:\_ B (A OW

»

M([’:C’u‘ ( l%jk ()

'r\)"\\}" (LAY







Follow the advice of the operator and driver. For example, you may be asked to sit in the back left-hand seat if
travelling alone. You may want to check with your taxi or private hire operator before travelling if they have put any
additional measures in place.

The requirement to wear face coverings in law has been lifted. However, the government expects and recommends
that people wear face coverings in crowded areas such as public transport. It is recommended you wear a face
covering when using a taxi or private hire vehicle.

You should use contactless payment if possible, or find out if you can pay online in advance.
Where possible open windows for ventilation when in the vehicle.

Be aware of the surfaces you touch. Be careful not to touch your face. Cover your mouth and nose with a tissue or
the inside of your elbow when coughing or sneezing.

When finishing your journey, wash your hands for at least 20 seconds or sanitise your hands as soon as possible.

Your Leicester

Subscribe to the city’s weekly email newsletter for the latest

council news, service updates and information on COVID-19. %%

leicester.gov.uk/yourleicester (ot

From [

Sent: 02 November 2021 14:11

To: Deborah Bragg <Deborah.Bragg@Ieicester.gov.uk>
Cc: Rachel Hall <Rachel.Hall@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: 258 Victoria Road East

Dear Deborah,

| am emailing to express my opposition to a licence being granted to the above premises on the following grounds:-

e There are already 2 premises in the small parade of shops, one being approximately 10 yards away from 258
VRE the other being approximately 20 yards the other side of it.

e An application was made for the same premises just over 12 months ago which was strongly opposed by in
access of 300 residents in the immediate area. This was lead by the supermarket at 278a VRE who are
currently in the process of selling their business but | am told the new management will continue to sell
alcohol.

e There is still a lot of anti-social behaviour in the area and a large number of drinkers that congregate on the
Cravens Recreational Ground which is at the rear of the parade of shops.

e Not only is street drinking a problem but also the amount of cans and bottles littering the area and the
Cravens, | am sure Parks and street cleaners would be able to confirm this.

e There has been problems with gangs of youths drinking and causing anti-social behaviour which intimidates
local people and whilst the police move them on they just come back once the Police have left.

e The premises 258-260 Victoria Road East is a large double fronted property which means they will be able to
hold a large volume of stock and therefore be able to sell it a cheaper prices.

e Apart from the 2 licenced shops on the parade there are also 2 more, one being the Post Office on Brackley
Close the other being Northfields Stores on Victoria Road East all within close proximity.

If this goes to committee | would like to attend on behalf of the residents to oppose a licence being granted.

2

45



46



We the undersigned being resident in the are: 1 strongly nl;g,m. the
application for the sale of alcohol at 258 -260 \ ictoria Road East, Leicester
on the ground that there are few premises selling alcohol in ilu small
parade of shops. There is already a significant problem with street drinking
& anti-social behaviour, another Off Licence would only escalate what is
already a growing ;H'nl'rlmn.

| NAME | ADDRESS | CONTACT | SIGNATURE

I

[ TAN €)1

?

EA X I‘“xh.LL




Wwe the uminw'm-dhun”:
application for the saje of

on the ground that there - are few premises se

parade of shops. There is already a significant problem with street drinking
& anti-social beh; aviour, another Off | ice

nce would only escalate what is
already a grow Ing problem.

‘esident in the are:

astrongly oppose the
alcohol at 258 .26

U Victoria Ro: ad East, Leicester
lling alcohol in the sm: all

 ADDRESS | CONTACT | SIGNATURE




We the undersigned being resident in
application for the sale of
on the ground that the
paradeof shops, The
& anti-social beh
already

the area Strongly oppose the
alcohol at 258 -260 Vict

oria Road East. I eicester
re are fe alcoholin the small

antproblem with street drinking
another Off Licence

W premises selling
re is already a signific
aviour,

would only escalate whatis
a4 growing problem.







APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
All duties to be a responsible retailer will be conducted in a manner suitable
not to undermine the objectives of the Licensing Act 2003.

All staff employed will go through in house alcohol retail training.

CCTV will be retained for a minimum of 28 days and made available within 24
hours of a request being made by a relevant authority.

A member of staff will be present at all times whilst the premises is open to
the public who is trained to operate the CCTV system.

All staff training will be refreshed every 12 months and a written training log
will remain on the premises and be produced to the relevant authorities upon
a request being made.

A refusal and incident book will be kept on the premises, this will be updated
accordingly and produced to the relevant authorities upon a request being
made.

The store will be kept clean and clear of obstruction for customers.

No dustbins will be emptied before shop opens or after shop closes

CCTV system installed inside & outside.

Acceptance of accredited 'Proof of age' cards and / or passport or driving
Licence with photograph.

There will be training of staff to be aware of underage purchasing .

Challenge 25 posters will be displayed. 'No proper ID No Sale policy.
A refusals book will be maintained and kept behind the counter.

51









et
oy

o




-

e

N
e

o







=t

15 A '.‘..
s dink

-







@

Appendix C
CO

O WARDS AFFECTED

O Westcotes

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 7t December 2021

Application for a variation of an existing premises licence within a Cumulative

Impact Zone
2Funky Bar & Kitchen 23 New Park Street, Leicester, LE3 5NH

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services

1.

1.1

2.1.

3.1

Purpose of Report

This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

Determination to be made

Having considered the application and representation(s), Members must consider whether
to

o Grant the licence without modification

. Modify the conditions of the licence

o Reject the whole application
Summary

This report outlines an application for a variation to an existing premises licence for
2Funky Bar & Kitchen within the Braunstone Gate area Cumulative Impact Zone and
summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives, the
relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of the Licensing
Authority’s Licensing Policy.

59



4. Location Plan

Westbridge
Industrial Park

o

2Funky Bar
& Kitchen

Queen Elizabeoth Il
Diamond Jubilee
Leisure Centro

5. Existing Licence

5.1. The existing licence is attached at Appendix A.

6. Application

6.1  An application was received on 20" October 2021 from Mr Vijay Mistry for a variation to an
existing premises licence for 2Funky Bar & Kitchen within the Braunstone Gate area

Cumulative Impact Zone. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix B.

6.2  The variation sought by the application is as follows:

Licensable activity Current Hours Proposed Hours
Live Music Mon — Sun Sat — Sun
11.00 — 02.00 Indoors 14.00 — 02.00 Outdoors
Recorded Music Mon — Sun Sat — Sun
11.00 — 02.00 Indoors 14.00 — 02.00 Outdoors
Performances of Dance Mon — Sun
11.00 — 02.00 Indoors

60



7.

7.1

7.2

8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

Late night refreshment Mon — Sun
23.00 — 02.00 Indoors

Supply of Alcohol Mon — Sun
11.00 — 02.00
Opening hours Mon — Sun Mon -Sun

11.00 — 02.00 on sales 11.00 — 02.00 on & off sales

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to demonstrate that the premises will not add to
the existing cumulative impact and promote the licensing objectives are set out in the
operating schedule (see section M of Appendix B).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Regulated Entertainment

The Live Music Act 2012 and the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014
amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment.
Certain entertainment does not require a licence subject to audience limits, between 08.00
and 23.00 hours each day.

The above exemptions may affect the application under consideration because conditions
may not be imposed at this stage to control live or recorded music that is unregulated.
However, if problems do occur as a result of that entertainment then conditions may be
imposed to control such music in the future after a formal review.

Representation

A representation was received on 15t November 2021 from the Noise & Pollution Control
Team. The representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance. The Noise &
Pollution Control Officer is concerned that allowing music outside will cause noise nuisance
to local residents. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix C1.

A representation was received on 215t October 2021 from Leicestershire Police. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.
Leicestershire Police are concerned that the proposed changed could lead to anti-social
behaviour and crime and disorder in the area. Leicestershire Police have proposed two
conditions to be added to the licence. These have been agreed with the applicant. A copy
of the representation and agreement are attached at Appendix C2.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix D.

61



11

111

12.

12.1

13.

Cumulative Impact

In February 2005 Leicester City Council introduced a special policy on cumulative impact in
the Braunstone Gate area, which refers specifically to on and off licences. The licensing
authority must have regard to the special policy. However, this does not change the
fundamental way that licensing decisions are made. It is therefore open to the licensing
authority to grant an application where it considers it is appropriate and where the applicant
can demonstrate in the operating schedule that they would not be adding to the cumulative
impact.

Statutory Guidance
Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as

follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing Objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-2.6 Crime & disorder

2.7-214 Public safety

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

3.12-3.20 Late night refreshment

8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42 -9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13 - 10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.20 —14.23 What is cumulative impact?

14.39 — 14.43 Effect of special policies

14.44 — 14.46 Limitations on special policies relating to cumulative impact

14.47 — 14.48 Other mechanisms for controlling cumulative impact

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

16.1 — 16.69 Regulated entertainment

Statement of Licensing Policy

13.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

follows:

62



14

141

15.

Section Heading

2 Fundamental Principles

3 Cumulative Impact

4 Policy on Cumulative Impact

5 Licensing Hours

7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety

9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
11.4-115 Planning

12 Duplication

13 Standardised conditions

17 Live Music, Dancing, Theatre, Circuses and Street Arts

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHERIMPLICATIONS | YES/ |, information

Equal Opportunities No

Policy Yes The premises is within a cumulative impact

area

Sustainable and Environmental No

Crime and Disorder Yes Paragraph 9.2

Human Rights Act No

Elderly/People on Low Income No

Corporate Parenting No

Health Inequalities Impact No

63




16.

16.1

17.

17.1

18.

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

None.

Consultations

As this application was received electronically, the Licensing Authority was required to
consult with the relevant responsible authorities as set out in the Licensing Act 2003.

Report Author

Amy Day

Licensing Officer

0116 454 3054
Amy.day@Ileicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Existing licence
B Application
C Representations
D Conditions consistent with application and representation / agreement

64




APPENDIX A

r ™
Licensing Act 2003 LE'PRM0858
I\ =

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
York House
91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE1 6FB
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.qov.uk
Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
2funky Bar & Kitchen
New Park Street, Leicester, LE3 5NH.
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable Expires  hO expiry

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- a performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 2:00am _
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 2:00am
G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 2:00am
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Monday to Sunday 11:00am 2:00am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description lime From Time To
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 2:00am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Printed by LalPac on 09 Apr 2019 at 9:38 ”I""mmmlﬂ}l“m'“Il““lll‘l“”"“ LEIPRMO858/114500  Page 1 of 6




-

"

Licensing Act 2003 LElPRM0858\
Premises Licence |

J

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council

York House
O 91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE16FB
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.qov.uk
Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Vijay Mistry
vijay@2funkyarts.co.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) ]

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. LEIPRS3520 Issued by Leicester

Printed by LalPac on 09 Apr 2019 at 9:38 m"“l”||||"”"II”@““"l'l’""" ||| LEIPRMO858/114500  Page 2 of 6



s

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRMO0858 \
\_Premlses Licence | y

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council

York House

91 Granby Street

Leicester

LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar
activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or
ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by
a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification paolicy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in
the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

a) a holographic mark, or

b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i)beer or cider: ¥z pint;
i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and
c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware
that these measures are available.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

All individual(s) at the premises for the purpose of carrying out a security activity must

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001; or
(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

The licence is subject to Leicester City Council's Standard Conditions for Places of Public Entertainment, published on the Licensing Authority's

Printed by LalPac on 09 Apr 2019 at 9:38 |||"” H”""ﬂml” \|||||||||1|‘||||\|||| LEIPRM0858/114590  Page 3 of 6




-~

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRM0858
LPremlses Licence

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council

York House

91 Granby Street

Leicester

LE1 6FB

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...

website www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing.

The maximum permitted number(s) of persons allowed when regulated entertainment is taking place is (are) as follows:

435 persons

The occupancy to include ALL persons employed within the premises and ALL persons resorting to the premises.

The restrictions in this Annex do not prohibit any sale, supply or consumption of alcohol previously permitted by the Licensing Act 1964.

Alcahol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohal sold or supplied with and
for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together with the meal.

Licensable activities may continue between the end of the hours permitted by the licence on New Years Eve and the start of the hours permitted
by the licence on New Years Day.

Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed or taken from the premises except during the hours permitted by the licence.

The premises are structurally adapted and bona fide/intended to be used for the purpose of providing for persons resorting to the premises
music and dancing and substantial refreshment to which the sale of intoxicating liquor is ancillary.

On the morning when summer time begins, alcohol may be sold and regulated entertainment may be provided until 3am.
CCTV to be installed, operated and maintained at all times both internally and externally under the direction of the Crime Prevention Officer.

Any door supervisor or any person engaged in similar employment on the premises must be a member of a registration scheme recognised and
approved by the Police.

The licence holder will ensure that any persons under the age of 18 will only be admitted to the premises if accompanied by an appropriate adult.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the Leicestershire Constabulary Reduction Officer and maintained in
accordance with the Information Commissioner's CCTV Code of Practice.

The licence holder will employ sufficient registered door staff to deal with any likely contingency.

All individual(s) at the premises for the purpose of carrying out a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Printed by LalPac on 09 Apr 2019 at 9:38 |||"” ”l‘l"|"""I"mm""m"[l" I“ LEIPRMO0858/114590  Page 4 of 6




Annex 4 - Plans

2€.07.05

Date

Sheet Size
Ad

0509-7

Drawn
M

JAM JAR
New Fark Street
Leicester

TLE

Scale
1100

Drg Mo

N T _'./‘/‘ I‘I‘l'/‘/".’/’/’.l‘

f h ﬁ?!uu;

...... [
o Ielalelale]y

b Tz

S
cew

AL AT A

“ P Tl
1

s

/

B &kl

h .I".'.M I‘J—.'/‘f'
| 3 e N — RS - \
B \
[ McE w
Ny ™ [S5) ' L]

2 ., b2z
L
By
S
.
I
SIS -

T TR TR TR IR S




-

Licensing_Act 2003 - LElPRM0858 !
Premises Licence Summary |

J

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council

York House
O 91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE1 6FB
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

2funky Bar & Kitchen

New Park Street, Leicester, LE3 5NH.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- a performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday _ 11:00am 2:00am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 2:00am -
G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am  2:00am
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
- Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 2:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 2:00am
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 2:00am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

s tarsnsorocosasss ||



Printed by LalPac on 09 Apr 2019 at 9:38 ”””{ ”l ‘“"mmmu ’I“““"’Il""" I‘l LEIPRMO858/114590

( M
Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRM0858
Premises Licence Summary

\ 54

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
York House
91 Granby Street
Leicester
LE16FB
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensina@leicester.qov.uk
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Vijay Mistry
REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
|
NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Vijay MISTRY
STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Restricted in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003
Page 6 of 6






APPENDIX B

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I’'We Vijay Mistry
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number LEIPRM0858

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

2funky bar and kitchen
23 new park st
Leicester
Le35nh
Post town leicester Postcode le35nh

Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 17,500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town | Postcode

Part 3 - Variation

(3




Al

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? EDI lMI\I/[ | IYY|YY[ ]

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

Currently we have a 2am license, we would like to provide music in out outside space until
2am, the reason for this is to encourage more people to use the outdoor area due to the recent
covid pandemic.

We feel this will be safer for our customers and most would welcome this change. The outdoor
area has been refurbished and has outdoor heating..

Overall this will be a safer environment and we understand the government encourages people
to use outdoor spaces.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the

number expected to attend:

4




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) yes

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) yes

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

B (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M yes

(5




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Ginitdliosrs

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

------------------- guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
————————— - | performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

16




B -

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read In8oors
timings (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors |,
Day | Start | Finish Both  V
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5Y %
Tue " &
................... g.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of ﬁlmg (pleﬁse read
------------------- guidance note 6)
®
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the prem#es for the .
------------------- exhibition of films at different times to those listed in e column on @
the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat »” .
................... b
Sun
------------------- ""{z )
- .o
-~
]
[ )
8,
’
g
3
Ed
g ?

([




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
------------------- guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------------------- indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

/8




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

: Outdoors
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
| (= =
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
------------------- (please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------------------- boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

79




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Dot
Day Start Finish Both Ze
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
------------------- Currently we have a 2am license, we would like to provide
music in our outside space until 2am, the reason for this is to
T encourage more people to use the outdoor area due to the recent
_ L. =k s covid pandemic.
We feel this will be safer for our customers and most would
welcome this change. The outdoor area has been refurbished and
has outdoor heating..
Overall this will be a safer environment and we understand the
government encourages people to use outdoor spaces.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
------------------- (please read guidance note 6)
Also bank holiday sundays
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
------------------- performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
| 2pm | 2am
Sun B
2pm | T

30




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 4)

QOutdoors

Both ye
s

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Currently we have a 2am license, we would like to increase

the inside music to be played outside (amplified) also until 2am, the

reason for this is to encourage more people to use the outdoor area

due to the recent covid pandemic.

We feel this will be safer for our customers and most would

welcome this change. The outdoor area has been refurbished and

has outdoor heating..

Overall this will be a safer environment and we understand the

government encourages people to use outdoor spaces.

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)
Also bank holiday sundays

Fri 2pm 2am

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

81




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Ovidsoms

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
------------------- (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
------------------- for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

82




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or
(®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

___________________ description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
------------------- within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sun

83




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
------------------- refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
------------------- for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 7)
Sun

34




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 9)

guidance note 8) Off the

premises

Day Start Finish Both ze

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
| 1lam | 2am | read guidance note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

Ilam | 2am for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

""""""""""" column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

K

85




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

86




Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue

| 1lam_| 2am
Wed

 1lam | Zam

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

| 1lam | 2am
Fri

RIEL Y
Sat

e | 2

Sun

87




Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Please tick as appropriate

e [ have enclosed the premises licence
L

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why [ have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

38




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

We shall ensure that all times when the premises are for any licensable activity, there are
sufficient

competent staff on duty at the premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and
conditions of the licence and for preventing crime and disorder. The Licensee shall ensure
that all staff will undertake training in their responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcohol,
particularly with regard to drunkenness and underage persons. Records will be kept of
training and refresher training.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the
Police.
We have a comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises and it is operated
and maintained at the premises.
The CCTYV system conforms to the following points:
Cameras are sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and
outside.
Cameras on the entrances capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders
of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.
We are capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime committed.
We can Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.
We can provide good quality images —colour during opening times.
We operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.
We have the recording device located in a secure area
We have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.
We regularly maintain to ensure continuous quality of image capture retention.
Digital images are be kept for 31 days.
Police will have access to images at any reasonable time.
The equipment has a suitable export method, e. G. CD/DVD writer so that the
police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data should is in the native
file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy,
Copies can be made available to Police on request.
We have all SIA Security contracted via certified security

¢) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (foam, H20
and CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and
emergency lighting. All appliances are inspected annually.

All emergency exits are kept free from obstruction at all times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

389




All customers are asked to leave quietly and we will have signage in place requesting
the same.
Security will ask customers to leave gradually when we close so as not to encourage big groups
outside. Any groups gathering outside are asked to kindly keep moving and make their way
home or elsewhere.

e) The protection of children from harm

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee online

® T have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected.

Yes to above

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Date 20 eptember 2021

Capacity Director ./ Licensee

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

90




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town | Post code |
Telephone number (if any) \

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

NOTE

Any personal data that you provide will be processed in accordance with current data
protection laws. It will be used by Leicester City Council and our partners to deliver
and improve services and fulfil our legal duties. We will not disclose any personal
information to anyone lese unless required or allowed to do so by law. Read more
about how we use personal data in our Privacy Notice on our website
www.leicester.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which

91




92



0 APPENDIX C1
<O
RS

Leicester
City Council

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: Neil Cooper

Your Address: Environmental Health Officer
Noise and Pollution Control
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester

LE1 6RN

Details of premises representation is about

Name of 2Funky Bar & Kitchen
Premises:
Address of 23 New Park Street
premises: Leicester

LE3 5NH

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder O No
Public Safety O No
Prevention of public nuisance O Yes
Protection of children from harm O No

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

On several occasions the premises has operated with music outside, which resulted
in many complaints about noise from the premises. In August 2019 two consecutive
noise nuisances were witnessed from the premises when speakers were used
outdoors. | am satisfied that it is likely that music outdoors, as proposed, will cause a
noise nuisance to local residents.

93




Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

The venue held two events in 2019 that have caused a noise nuisance, and one
which resulted in a complaint and was likely to have caused a noise nuisance,
although other calls prevented officers from witnessing a nuisance. On each occasion
music was played through speakers outside of the premises, in contravention of the
premises licence.

On 4th August 2019 at 0130 music from 2funky Bar and Kitchen was sufficiently loud
to cause a noise nuisance in an apartment over 300m from the venue. Bass was
particularly intrusive, but the volume of music alone, measured in the complainant’s
bedroom was sufficient to prevent sleep. The source was confirmed as 2funky Bar
and Kitchen, where doors and windows were open, and at least one speaker was
located outside of the premise. A Temporary Event Notice had been granted for this
date, to extend hours beyond existing licenced hours, but had not yet commenced,
and at the time that the nuisance was witnessed the premises was operating under
then Premises Licence.

On 10th August 2019 at 2130 music from 2funky Bar and Kitchen was again
sufficiently loud to cause a noise nuisance in an apartment over 300m from the
venue. Bass was intrusive in the complainant’s bedroom, dominating the noise from
the venue, sufficient to prevent sleep. The source was again confirmed as 2funky Bar
and Kitchen, where the source of music was outside of the premise, in contravention
of the Premises Licence.

On 31st August 2019 a further complaint was received about loud music from 2funky
bar and kitchen. Although other calls prevented officers from visiting the complainant
while the noise was allegedly causing a nuisance, brief observations were made
outside the premise at 2150, and it was noted that again music was being played
outside of the premise, in contravention of the Premises Licence.

| appreciate that no nuisances have been witnessed since 2019, which | presume is
because music has been restricted to indoors, in compliance with the exiting licence.

| am satisfied from the above observations that the Premises Licence
Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor is unable to manage noise levels from music
played outside of the venue. It is clear than any music outside of the premise, other
than background music, will cause a noise nuisance to local residents.

The applicant has not proposed any measures in the application to prevent public
nuisance from loud music played outdoors.

| therefore recommend that this application, as submitted, be refused.

94




$
\\\;;sms”//

APPENDIX C2

Force Licensing Department

Leicestershire Manshials Foves

74 Belgrave Gate

A ﬁ ;— Police Leicester LE1 3GG
I, ,‘iii\‘\-\\\\

Protecting our communities Tel: 101
www.leics.police.uk

Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003
Representation in respect of a full variation premises licence application

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: PC Jefferson Pritchard

Your Address: Mansfield House,
74 Belgrave Gate,
Leicester
LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of 2 Funky Bar & Kitchen
Premises:
Address of 23 New Park Street
premises: Leicester

LE3 5NH

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder X

Public Safety X

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as Leicester City Centre’s alcohol licensing officer for
Leicestershire Police, with delegated authority given by the Chief Constable.

My representation to this full variation licence application is based upon the licensing
objectives as per the Licensing Act 2003.

The application in its current format if granted would undermine two of the four
licensing objectives in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder and public
safety.

This is a variation licence application for an existing licensed premises.

95




The premises is located at 23 New Park Street, Leicester.
The nearest residential properties are located around the corner on Braunstone Gate.

The premises is located within the “Braunstone Gate Area” cumulative impact zone
as referred to in Leicester City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2015.

However, this policy is currently being reviewed. The policy states that “these policies
cannot be absolute and it will continue to consider each application on its merits.
Licences that are unlikely to add to the problems of the cumulative impact area would
be approved”.

The premises existing opening hours to the public are daily from 11am until 2am.

The premises existing hours for the supply of alcohol is also daily from 11am until
2am, for “on” the premises only.

The premises existing licensable activities including the performance of live music,
the playing of recorded music and performance of dance is also “indoors” only.

The applicant has applied to provide live music, recorded music until 2am on
Saturday and Sunday morning only both indoors and outdoors as result of the newly
refurbished enclosed outdoor area.

The applicant has also applied to supply alcohol daily until 2am both on and off the
premises, again within the newly refurbished enclosed outdoor area.

The inclusion of the newly refurbished enclosed outdoor area increases the premises
size and capacity.

The proposed changes could potentially increase the likelihood of anti-social
behaviour, crime and disorder at or within proximity to the premises regardless of the
best intentions of the applicant. Alcohol related violent crime increases given longer
hours that customers are permitted to consume alcohol.

Therefore, the management of the external area is paramount.

Leicestershire Police believe that the inclusion of additional conditions would mitigate
the risk discussed above and promote the licensing objectives.

The conditions also reflects the applicant’s intentions to operate the business in a
manner to support the licensing objectives.

Therefore, the two additional conditions proposed are:

(1) The licence holder will ensure a high definition, coloured CCTV camera system is
installed, recording whilst the premises is open to the public and permits the
identification of individuals. CCTV images to be securely stored, display an accurate
date/time stamp and be retained for a minimum of 31 days. Cameras to cover all of
the external areas including the entrance, exit, and outdoor bar area.

(2) The licence holder will ensure that the use of door supervisors will be risk accessed
on an ongoing basis and if deemed necessary all door supervisors will be Security
Industry Authority (SIA) registered. A record must be kept which includes their full
details (name and SIA badge number), must be clear, eligible, kept on the premises

2

96




and available to the responsible authorities upon request.

The applicant has agreed to the eight additional conditions and this is confirmed in a
signed written agreement dated Wednesday 20" October 2021.

In light of the above agreement, Leicestershire Police no longer believe that a
licensing hearing is required.

PC2093 Jefferson Pritchard
Leicestershire Police
Wednesday 20" October 2021

97




Licensing Act 2003
Full Variation Premises Licence Application
Notification to Local Authority of Agreement Regarding Police Representations.

Leicester City Council
Licensing Authority Office
York House

91 Granby Street
LEICESTER

LE16FB

20" October 2021
Dear Sir,

Re: 2 Funky Bar & Kitchen, New Park Street, Leicester. LE3 5NH

| write in my capacity as applicant in relation to the above matter.

Discussions have taken place with the Leicestershire Police in relation to the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

| am aware that representations have been made and that the following conditions should be
placed upon the new licence:

(1) The licence holder will ensure a high definition, coloured CCTV camera system is
installed, recording whilst the premises is open to the public and permits the
identification of individuals. CCTV images to be securely stored, display an
accurate date/time stamp and be retained for a minimum of 31 days. Cameras to
cover all of the external areas including the entrance, exit, and outdoor bar area.

(2) The licence holder will ensure that the use of door supervisors will be risk
accessed on an ongoing basis and if deemed necessary all door supervisors will
be Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered. A record must be kept which
includes their full details (name and SIA badge number), must be clear, eligible,
kept on the premises and available to the responsible authorities upon request.

No further conditions

| agree to these conditions and do not therefore consider that a hearing is
necessary.

98



Yours faithfully

-

Name in block capitals - VIJAY MISTRY

(Applicant / Solicitors for and on behalf of the Applicant)

Date — 20 October 2021

99






APPENDIX D

CONDITIONS CONSIST WITH OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will ensure comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises and
it is operated and maintained.

The licence holder will ensure cameras are sited to observe the entrance and exit
doors both inside and outside and recordings are kept for 31 days and copies made
available to police on request.

The licence holder will ensure they have SIA security.

The licence holder will ensure customers are asked to leave the area quietly and
signs will be in place requesting the same.

CONDITIONS CONSITENT WITH REPRESENTATION AND AGREEMENT
FROM LEICESTERSHIRE POLICE

The licence holder will ensure a high definition, coloured CCTV camera system is
installed, recording whilst the premises is open to the public and permits the
identification of individuals. CCTV images to be securely stored, display an accurate
date/time stamp and be retained for a minimum of 31 days. Cameras to cover all of
the external areas including the entrance, exit, and outdoor bar area.

The licence holder will ensure that the use of door supervisors will be risk accessed
on an ongoing basis and if deemed necessary all door supervisors will be Security
Industry Authority (SIA) registered. A record must be kept which includes their full
details (name and SIA badge number), must be clear, eligible, kept on the premises
and available to the responsible authorities upon request.

101






Appendix D
OO WARDS AFFECTED p p

CO Westcotes
o

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 7 December 2021

Application for a new premises licence within a Cumulative Impact Zone
Manishkumar Murubhai Sonraj, C T Supermarket, 85 Hinckley Road, Leicester

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1. This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to

. Grant the licence without modification
. Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
. Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1  This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for Manishkumar Murubhai
Sonraj, C T Supermarket, 85 Hinckley Road, Leicester within the Braunstone Gate area
Cumulative Impact Zone and summarises the representations received. It also highlights
the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the
pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

103



5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

7.1

Location Plan

West End
Neighbourhood
Centre

Application

An application was received on 15" October 2021 from Greenhill Licences for a new
premises licence for Manishkumar Murubhai Sonraj, C T Supermarket, 85 Hinckley Road,
Leicester within the Braunstone Gate area Cumulative Impact Zone. A copy of the
application is attached at Appendix A.

The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Supply of Alcohol - Off sales only Monday to Sunday 08:00 — 21:00
Opening hours Monday to Sunday 08:00 — 21:00

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to demonstrate that the premises will not add to
the existing cumulative impact and promote the licensing objectives are set out in the
operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Representation

A representation was received on 20" of October 2021 from a member of the public. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder / the

104



7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

prevention of public nuisance / public safety/ protection of children from harm. The
representation highlights the area is part of the Cumulative Impact Zone and that local
residents already have to deal with noise disturbances and antisocial behavior.
Representation also highlights there are already four off licence in the close proximity.
A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B1.

A representation was received on 7™ of November 2021 from a member of public. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder / the prevention of public
nuisance / public safety/ protection of children from harm. The representation highlights the
area is part of the Cumulative Impact Zone and it would go again the licensing objectives if
granted. The representation also highlights that the premises backs on to the entrance to a
nursery and that’s this could cause the children to be at risk. The representation states there
are currently significantly high issues with crime and disorder, public nuisance and public
safety. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B2.

A representation was received on 10" of November 2021 from Jeff Pritchard at
Leicestershire Police. The representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder, the
prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from harm.
Leicestershire Police are concerned that the application fails to promote all four licensing
objectives. They also highlight that the premises fall within cumulative impact zone and there
are currently 16 licensed premises nearby of which 12 sell alcohol. Of these 12, 6 other retail
premises supply alcohol for consumption off the premises. A copy of the representation is
attached at Appendix B3.

A representation was received on 11" of November 2021 from a member of public. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder / the prevention of public
nuisance / public safety/ protection of children from harm. The representation highlights
concerns for children attending the nursery at the rear of the store due to an increase in
delivery vehicles at the back of store, street drinking and a greater footfall of strangers. A
copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B4.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

Cumulative Impact

In February 2005, Leicester City Council introduced a special policy on cumulative impact in
the Braunstone Gate area, which refers specifically to on and off licences. The licensing
authority must have regard to the special policy. However, this does not change the
fundamental way that licensing decisions are made. It is therefore open to the licensing
authority to grant an application where it considers it is appropriate and where the applicant
can demonstrate in the operating schedule that they would not be adding to the cumulative
impact.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the

105



Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as

follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing Objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-2.6 Crime & disorder

27-214 Public safety

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

2.22-231 Protection of children from harm

3.12-3.20 Late night refreshment

8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.13-9.19 Licensing Authorities acting as responsible authorities

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13-10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 -10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.20 —14.23 What is cumulative impact?

14.39 — 14.43 Effect of special policies

14.44 — 14.46 Limitations on special policies relating to cumulative impact

14.47 —14.48 Other mechanisms for controlling cumulative impact

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

11. Statement of Licensing Policy

11.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

follows:

Section Heading

2 Fundamental Principles

3 Cumulative Impact

4 Policy on Cumulative Impact

5 Licensing Hours

7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety

9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
10 Protection of Children from Harm
114-115 Planning

12 Duplication

13 Standardised conditions

106




12.

12.1

13.

14.

15.

15.1

16

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:
By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES/ |\ information

Equal Opportunities No

Policy No The premises is within a cumulative impact

area

Sustainable and Environmental No

Crime and Disorder YES Yes, see para 7

Human Rights Act No

Elderly/People on Low Income No

Corporate Parenting No

Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

None.

Consultations

As this application was received electronically, the Licensing Authority was required to
consult with the relevant responsible authorities as set out in the Licensing Act 2003.

Report Author

Jamie Stubbs

Licensing Officer

0116 454 3030
Jamie.stubbs@Ileicester.gov.uk

107




APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representations
C Conditions consistent with application and representation
D Additional info from the representees

108




Appendix A

o Leicester For help contact

COO Application for a premises licence licensing@leicester.gov.uk

QQ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +44 116 454 3040
Leicester
City Council

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference |N0t Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference |
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
(= Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

*First name IMANISHKUMAR MURUBHAI |
* Family name |SONRAJ |
* E-mail | GREENHILL LICENCES@HOTMAIL.COM |

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[X] Indicate hereif the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

( Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
. e person without any special legal structure.
@ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

) Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

109



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or nam
* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative a

* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name |ANIL |

*Family name [BHAWSAR |

* E-mail IGREENHILL.LICENCES@HOTMAILCOM |

Main telephone number |07766003951 l Include country code.
|

Other telephone number |

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Areyou:
C Anagentthat is a business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one

person without any special legal structure.
@ A private individual acting as an agent

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Building number or name IGREENHILL LICENCES

*Street [20 CRAIGHILL ROAD
* City or town |LEICESTER

|
|
District | |
|
|

County or administrative area |

*Postcode |LE23FB
* Country IUnited Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

Printer and Contrall HMSO 2009

110




111



112



Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details

from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

@ Yes

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail
Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

* Nationality

Right to work share code

‘ Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

1 | /1] /] 202

|
dd mm YYyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ‘ / | | / |
when do you want it to end

dd mm Yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

113




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

THIS IS A REFURBISHED RETAIL PREMISES PROPOSING TO SELL FOOD TO GO ,BAKERY AND DELECATEASAN , GROCERY AND
HOUSHOLD PRODUCTS . UNDERSTANDING THAT IT'S IN THE CIZ , THE APPLICANT WISHES TO USE UP TO 10% FLOOR
SPACE FOR ALCOHOL. SPIRITS TO BE BEHIND COUNTER. STANDARD BEERS ,AND CIDERS WITH ABV NOT MORE THAN 6.5%.
HOURS OF OPENING WILL BE 8AM TO 9PM.MONDAY TO SUNDAY.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

 Yes @® No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes ® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes (& No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (& No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

114




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes & No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes = No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes No

®

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes @ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

& Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings

N Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and onlygiyedetails forth(?days
- — B e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start |:| End ':
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start |:’ End |:|

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

115




116



117



118



119



120



121



Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be passible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

122




123



Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the

audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Fees are dependent on the business rate band of the premises. Further information is provided at the link below: https://

www.leicester.gov.uk/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-food-and-drink-licensing/alcohol-entertainment-and-
late-night-refreshment/policy-and-guidance/

*Fee amount (£) 190.00

_PECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |

. understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
1 licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or

* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |ANIL BHAWSAR |
* Capacity |LICENSING AGENT |
* Date 13|/ (0] /] 2021 |
dd mm yyyy
[ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

124



Continued from previous page...

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE ORWHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed |

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

125




_ LRt ied 0. IAG Sy
pemee S AEITSRE | e : ED LR 03s0c084 | sanadag 10y m_ I..
sl oo BN [ S =:1d NOYD MAS r
e L ey & _wm 2 % .ﬂn@gﬂwn e o urrtiipmene-pdeasn sy m peny g:a A

P

Swh )t w
o)l IS !
o ——— syrswD = 1) - X| |

wphnpa >3 - 4
ey boglsip e - G| |
S . wey 2gsvn -0

R, I33a3ghS 1D ||

_ .

126




127






Appendix B1

Jamie Stubbs

From:

Sent: 20 October 2021 12:02
To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: Alcohol licensing
To,

Whom it may concern,
RE: 85 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 OTD
I am writing to register my objection to the application for the above premises alcohol licence.

The basis for this opposition is that granting a alcohol licence for this premises will not promote the licensing
objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

Enabling the premises to sell alcohol would be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives.

There are 4 other shops which already sells alcohol for consumption off the premises till 10:00pm, seven days a
week.

Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol within a such short distance and radius from
Cumulative Impact Zone. This area has already reached problem levels for the local police.

The local residents in the area already suffers and having to deal with noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all
hours of the day and night. They have endured this inconvenience for a long time. It is totally unacceptable to
expect them to continue to do so.

In view of the above, | would strongly urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.

Should you wish to contact myself regarding this matter then please kindly contact me on my mobile number and
email address below.

Thanking you in advance for your consideration.

Kind regards & your faithfully,

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

129






Appendix B2

Our Ref:  LIC376767976 O
Date: 07/11/2021
Leicester
City Council

Customer details:
Title Firstname Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:
Enter the postcode Please select the & House Street Town County Postcode
or street name address number

Name of premises: 85 Hinckley Road

Location:
Enter the postcode  Please select o House Street Town County Postcode
or street name the address number
85 Hinckley Hinckley | . Leicester
LE3 0TD L LE3 OTD
B Road, Leicester 83 Road ST City e

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance,Protection of
Children From Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application: The premises is within Braunstone
Gate Cummulative Impact Area. There is already a significant high issues of the -

- Grime and Disorder

- Public Safety

- Public Nuisance.

Granting an alcohol license within this area will defeat the object all of the above three objectives.

131



Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : The back of this premises (85 Hinckley Road) is right in front of the
entrance of Allexton Day Nursery on Catesby Street. My kids go to the same nursery and having
another off license in the area will only make an existing ongoing issues even more worse. The
nursery mainly focuses on kids aged of 6weeks old babies up to 4 or 5 years old kids (until the kids
starts main school)

So, granting an alcohol license to another premises within this area will defeat the object -
Protection of Children From Harm.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: No

132



$

Force Licensing Department

\\‘}Lsms”// L eicestershire Mansfield House
m

74 Belgrave Gate

A (] ;— Police Leicester LE1 3GG
? "i“i‘“‘.\\\\ Protecting our communities Tel: 101
' www.leics.police.uk

Appendix B3

Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003
Representation in respect of a new premises licence application

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: PC Jefferson Pritchard
Your Address: Mansfield House,

74 Belgrave Gate,
Leicester

LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of C T Supermarket
Premises:
Address of 85 Hinckley Road
premises: Leicester

LE3 OTD

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

XXX

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as Leicester City Centre’s alcohol licensing officer for
Leicestershire Police, with delegated authority given by the Chief Constable.

My representation to this new premises licence application is based upon the
licensing objectives as per the Licensing Act 2003.

The application in its current format if granted would undermine all four of the
licensing objectives.

The premises is located at 85 Hinckley Road, Leicester. LE3 OTD. The premises is
located within a built up urban area and upon on a busy road. The area comprises of
both retail and commercial properties as well as residential dwellings.

1

133



The premises wish to operate as a supermarket selling food products supported by
selling alcoholic products.

The premises is located within the “Braunstone Gate Area” cumulative impact zone
as referred to in Leicester City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2015.

However, this policy is currently being reviewed. The policy states that “these policies
cannot be absolute and it will continue to consider each application on its merits.
Licences that are unlikely to add to the problems of the cumulative impact area would
be approved”.

Leicestershire Police’s licensing system known as “Inn Keeper” states there are
sixteen licensed premises located on Hinckley Road alone, of which twelve supply
alcohol. Of these twelve, six other retail premises supply alcohol for consumption off
the premises.

The premises proposed opening hours to the public are daily from 8am until 9pm.

The premises proposed hours for the supply of alcohol also mirrors the opening hours
of above, therefore daily from 8am until 9pm. The supply of alcohol is for the
consumption off the premises only.

Pre-application discussion including a site meeting was held with the applicant as the
significance of the cumulative impact area was acknowledged.

Given the premises location within a cumulative impact zone and the issues that
originated in its implementation, the application acknowledges this and has made a
number of concessions in order to mitigate the risk and not to contribute to the
existing concerns.

Several examples of this commitment to support and promote the licensing objectives
are included within the application, which includes the supermarkets operating hours,
the amount of retail floorspace allocated to the sale of alcohol, CCTV installation /
retention policy and certain types of alcohol not exceeding a certain ABV%.

Leicestershire Police believe that the inclusion of additional conditions would mitigate
the risk discussed above and promote the licensing objectives.

Therefore, seven additional conditions are proposed:

(1) The licence holder shall ensure that no more than 10% of the premises floor space is
allocated towards the retail sale of alcohol.

(2) The licence holder shall ensure that alcohol spirits for sale are displayed behind the
counter only.

(8) The licence holder shall ensure that beer, cider or lager above 6.5% ABV is not sold
from the premises.

(4) The licence holder shall ensure a high definition, coloured CCTV camera system is
installed, recording whilst the premises is open to the public and permits the
identification of individuals. CCTV images to be securely stored, display an accurate
date/time stamp and be retained for a minimum of 31 days. Cameras to cover all of
the external areas including the entrance, exit, and pavement area immediately

2

134




outside the premises.

(5) The licence holder shall ensure a trained member of staff will be present on the
premises when the premises is open to the public who is able to operate the CCTV
system and provide viewable images/recordings.

(6) The licence holder shall ensure CCTV footage is provided to a person from a
responsible authority within 24 hours of a Data Protection request.

(7) The licence holder shall operate a Challenge 25 policy with the only acceptable proof
of age identification consisting of a current passport, photo card driving licence or
identification carrying a PASS logo.

The applicant has agreed to these seven additional conditions and this is confirmed in
a written agreement dated 6" November 2021.

In light of the above agreement, Leicestershire Police no longer believe that a
licensing hearing is required.

PC2093 Jefferson Pritchard
Leicestershire Police
Saturday 10" November 2021

135




oy

Force Licensing Department

W% Leicestershire el Hoiss

= - 74 Belgrave Gate

3 % ‘& Police Leicester LE1 3GG
Z S - - —— _

z'/,,;’“iii\“.\\& Protecting our communities Tel: 101

www.leics.police.uk

Leicester City Council
Licensing Authority Office
York House

91 Granby Street
LEICESTER

LE1 6FB

28" October 2021
Dear Sir,

Re: C T Supermarket, 85 Hinckley Road, Leicester. LE3 0TD

| write in my capacity as applicant in relation to the above matter.

Discussions have taken place with the Leicestershire Police in relation to the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

| am aware that representations have been made and that the following conditions should be
placed upon the new licence:

(1) The licence holder shall ensure that no more than 10% of the premises floor
space is allocated towards the retail sale of alcohol.

(2) The licence holder shall ensure that alcohol spirits for sale are displayed behind
the counter only.

(3) The licence holder shall ensure that beer, cider or lager above 6.5% ABV is not
sold from the premises.

(4) The licence holder shall ensure a high definition, coloured CCTV camera system
is installed, recording whilst the premises is open to the public and permits the
identification of individuals. CCTV images to be securely stored, display an
accurate date/time stamp and be retained for a minimum of 31 days. Cameras to
cover all of the external areas including the entrance, exit, and pavement area
immediately outside the premises.

(5) The licence holder shall ensure a trained member of staff will be present on the
premises when the premises is open to the public who is able to operate the
CCTV system and provide viewable images/recordings.

(6) The licence holder shall ensure CCTV footage is provided to a person from a
responsible authority within 24 hours of a Data Protection request.

(7) The licence holder shall operate a Challenge 25 policy with the only acceptable
proof of age identification consisting of a current passport, photo card driving
licence or identification carrying a PASS logo.

136



No further conditions

| agree to these conditions and do not therefore consider that a hearing is
necessary.

Yours faithfully
Signed A Bhawsar

Name in block capitals - ANIL BHAWSAR

( LICENSING AGENT for and on behalf of the Applicant)

Date — 06/11/2021

137






Appendix B4

Our Ref:  LIC377965826

Date: 11/11/2021
Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile humber Email address
Address:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Posticode
address number

street name

Name of premises: 85 Hinckley Road

Location:
Enter the posicode  Please select a House Street Town County Postcode
or street name the address number
85 Hinckley Hinckley | . Leicester
LE3 OTD L t LE3 0TD
30 Road, Leicester 85 Road elcester City

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance,Protection of
Children From Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application: This will encourage more alcohol to
the area and strangers. Also the deliveries etc will cause more disruption vehicle chaos, rubbish,
crime etc.

139






APPENDIX C
CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to the police or
an authorised officer. The incident log will record all allegations of crime and disorder
reported at the site, any complaints received, any faults with the CCTV, any visits by the
relevant authority and emergency services.

The incident log shall have a section for the refusal of the sale of alcohol. This shall be kept
updated and shall be checked and approved monthly by the designated premises supervisor.
The licence holder shall keep a written record of training and instructions given to each
member of staff, training shall cover the licensing objectives, conditions of the premises
licence, challenge 25 policy, challenging someone’s age, acceptable proofs of ID, how to make
a record of refusal, avoiding conflict and the responsible sale of alcohol. If left in charge of the
premises staff will be trained in the operation of the CCTV system and how to deal with visits
from the relevant authorities. Staff will sign to confirm the have received and understood
training. Training shall be given on induction with refresher training given every 12 months.
Training records will be produced on request by the relevant authorities.

Challenge 25 shall be operated as the proof of age policy and only a valid passport,
photographic driving licence, HM forces photographic ID card or proof of age card with the
Pass logo or hologram on it may be accepted.

The premises will not be alchol-led. No more than 10% of the retail area shall be used for the
sale or display of alcohol. The premises will have a small designated alcohol area (hatched in

red on the licensing plan). The area is isolated and monitored along with the rest of the store
and will always be supervised by a member of staff. When not operating the alcohol area can
be barriered off completely from the rest of the store.

The business will work positively with the community to deter problematic street drinkers,
drunks or underage customers.

The premises will immediately contact the police and where appropriate the ambulance
service if crime or serious disorder is or appears to have been committed at the premises.

All appropriate measures are to be taken fully to protect the safety of all persons always
present on the premises the premises are open to the public.

As far as it is safe and reasonably practicable, all measures will be taken to apprehend
identified suspects and to preserve the crime scene pending the arrival of the police.

The licence holder will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff and security. Such staff
and security levels will be disclosed on request to the relevant authorities.

The premises licence holder shall endeavour to eliminate or minimise any nuisance arising out
of its licensable activities. In doing so the premises licence holder will work with enforcement
authorities where any issues are identified.

A complaints procedure will be maintained for residents to have a means of contact if
necessary. A telephone number of the duty manager at the premises shall always be publicly
available the premises is open.

141



Notices will be prominently displayed by entry/exits showing that CCTV is in use, Challenge
25 policy in operation, advice for customers on the provision of the Licensing Act regarding
underage and proxy sales, posters advising not to drink in the street and to respect residents
and leave quietly, not to loiter outside the premises or in the nearby vicinity and to dispose of
litter legally.

Posters will be displayed at the till either electronically or physically reminding staff to ask for
identification.

Premises will sell normal standard beers and cider, no more than 6.5% in strength.
There will be no sales/supplies of beers, ales, lagers, ciders or anything similar of 7.5% ABV or
above save for premium products which can be agreed with the police as a condition.

Any sales for delivery or made by the way of internet orders will not be accepted unless
ancillary to a food or grocery order. Or all orders dispatched containing alcohol will be
suitable marked and any courier service used will be made aware that identification will need
to be shown prior to delivery and will not be left with a third party.

The licensee shall ensure that company staff, and any outside delivery service employed to
facilitate the delivery of alcohol, will be trained on the relevant aspects of the Licensing Act,
including underage sales, sales to a person who is drunk, obtaining alcohol for a child or a
person who is drunk and delivering alcohol to someone under the age of 18.

The premises will have security lights provisioned on all the entrances of the premises.

Motion censored cameras shall be installed, operated and maintained, to function all times
that the premises are open for licensable activities.

CCTV recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31days and cameras will be placed throughout
the store.

The licensee will ensure that the CCTV system is checked every 2 weeks to ensure that the
system is working properly and that the date and time are correct. A record shall be kept of
these checks noting the name and date the check is carried out. This will be made available to
the police and the relevant authority upon request.

The licensee will make sure the police are updated if the CCTV will not be operating for more
than one day of business.

CCTV will be set up so one camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises. This
camera will capture a clear, full length image of anyone entering the premises. CCTV at the
premises will provide full coverage of the interior of the premises and any exterior part of the
premises accessible to the public.

CCTV system at the premises will record in real time and recordings will be date and time
stamped.

At all times during operating hours there will be at least 1 member of staff on the premises
who can operate the system sufficiently to allow the police or an authorised officer to view
footage on request.

Downloaded CCTV footage will be provided for free and within 24 hours of a request being
made by the police or relevant authority (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998).

142




CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH REPRESENTATION FROM POLICE

The licence holder shall ensure that no more than 10% of the premises floor space is allocated
towards the retail sale of alcohol.

The licence holder shall ensure that alcohol spirits for sale are displayed behind the counter
only.

The licence holder shall ensure that beer, cider or lager above 6.5% ABV is not sold from the
premises.

The licence holder shall ensure a high definition, coloured CCTV camera system is installed,
recording whilst the premises is open to the public and permits the identification of
individuals. CCTV images to be securely stored, display an accurate date/time stamp and be
retained for a minimum of 31 days. Cameras to cover all of the external areas including the
entrance, exit, and pavement area immediately outside the premises.

The licence holder shall ensure a trained member of staff will be present on the premises
when the premises is open to the public who is able to operate the CCTV system and provide
viewable images/recordings.

The licence holder shall ensure CCTV footage is provided to a person from a responsible
authority within 24 hours of a Data Protection request.

The licence holder shall operate a Challenge 25 policy with the only acceptable proof of age
identification consisting of a current passport, photo card driving licence or identification
carrying a PASS logo.

143







Appendix D

L0

fenzog ysiuel

uedddy

aro =237
plat=lgte gl

‘peoy Aspyouny 98
1SSaippy

JLHNAVYINAA IS LD

/

145



-aj0woud 01 ¥2as saAR23(qo Sujsuadl| Y3 1By} 353l a1gnd ay3 syyausq siyL 433532197
Ul YIOM PUB 2AY Oym 2]doad Joj auauadxa J3woysnd Jo adA3 mau pue adloyd 1210243 e Sujpinoad ajiym
34 jIE ‘ISW0IsND 35eSapUN JO SHUTUP 'ISRULP 123RS anewsajqold J323p 01 AUUNWWIOD 3Y] Wim Ajleanisod s
JIOM [[IM YOIYM USd0 O) uoissiwiaud USAIS 2q ||m ssaulsng ayl ‘pajuess aq uonedijdde siy) pinoYs

-24015 24 10 3531 a3 woy A[RI3[dwod Jjo passilieq 9q Ued BalE joyooie ay3

“Bune:sdo 30U S11] USYAN "SSWD |jB 3B J83S JO Jequisui e Ag pastaiadns 24 JliM pue 2103s 3YJ JO 1534 343 YIM
Suoie paJO3OW pue pajeost st eaue sy (T uejd SuISURDY} L3 UC PaJ UL PaYydleY) 3U01S pascdoid *

24} UM B2UB [OYCDjE P3BUBISap [[BWS B WO SS|BS-HO [OYOIE nuad 01 Aj2jos st uoneaidde syl

"SISLI0ISND SULLISIA SE |[3M SB ALIUNWILWOD [220] 3L} IO} 2oustiadxe Suiddoys anbiun ue a1eal0 0}
\Amumeaam maU p3sodoud Ul Yivw sesiusud PIiBAOUS M3U S 2|QBUS [IM uonesydde ay) "onuspued piacD)
M/:A\w sun AQ DPa1Daiie Sem YDIYM Ssaulsng B ‘2403s 3dueljdde [BOU]I3|S UB Se pash Ajsnoiaaid sem 21iS1UBIRA Y| @

"
L7
N

"swizyl 1241 Jo) Aed o) dn ananb 0} 3ABY 0} S1aWO}sNd Asng 1o} paau ay) s33einqo

i1 "WISISAS 1931107 DUB %31iD 34 JO 35T SR Aj3NnDIUN {jiM 250)S 34 “SWISH PIYRQ AjYsau) PuUR 33100 ‘08

01 POy ‘3WoY 10y SPO0S 35LJ3A3G PUB POG) J340 || 3J03S 34 1335321971 ‘peoy AapjoulH S8 uo sasiuaud

UedeA £ Ul US00 0) 2401S 32Uaiusauci/Ais2048 mau e 1uiad 0) uonedydde souad)) sesiwaid mau e st siyy ¢

sasiwaud jo asn pue uonesijdde ay |
20

M3IA J43A0
S3SINIA

146



*s1908 Suiuiow 10§ sway paxyeq Ajysaly pue 03 ay) uo 33403 jo Ajljiqejiene

aq |jm 21343 Ajleuonippy 's1anpoid sejndod Ayjenb y3iy uo si sndoj ung ‘sjeaw paiedaid pue
spoofysepealq ‘sa|qeyadan ‘syanpoad Astep ‘ysy ‘Anjnod ‘Jeaws Buipn|dul 31015 3UBIUIAUOD A1ad048 »

e u1393dxa pjnoMm 3uo 3soy} aq pjnom aseyaind o} 3|qejieae 3q |jiM 1ey s1anpoud jo aduel |Inj ay L

*32UBSINU PUE WD WOL) SYUPISal |e30]123101d 0} pasodoid s1 ajnpayds Junelado
343 pue sjuapisal [e20] 10j 3urddoys 3duaiuanuod A1s2013 pueaains ydiy ayy 10j paudisap s1a101s ay | #

*B91E 3} UIYIM Joed W] SAIFR|NWND 3y} 0} Ppe 0} Aj3jijun si 3] “J3uulp 10} waly}

@ﬁ_; 3woy ey 0] 133G JO UBD 10 dUIM 0 3[310q B Anq pue 3101s 3y} Woyy $31133013 113y3 Ang 03 Ysim

< JIm S13Wwo)sno Auejy) *s3onpoid J0 s3uel pajeind jJewWS B JO1SISUOD J[IM S3]es joy oIy 1y3iu a3 ojul

@ 31e} Auan je1ado jou jim 3| “eaue 1oedwi aAIR|NWND 33 ojul 9jdoad mau yoeiie o1 Ajayiun s1a10)s
3y "e3le 3 Ul SHIOM 10 San| Apealje oym uosiad e 3q ||IM 9101S 3U SUSIA OYm 13wo3snd Ajnji| ayy »

147

£661 20us

* |oyodje jo Aejdsip 10 3jes ay3 104 pasn a4 ||eys eale 2010y jJo dnoib IJE)S [eay
112331 3Y1 J0 9%40] Uy} 310w ou 1Y) sasodoad Juedndde 3y Pa}-{oYOode 29 10U (M sISSId BY ] »

sasiwaud jo asn pue uonesljdde ay | :O_”—.NU_—QQ<
JO Mewwng

€0

120Z/60/€T1




Mo’
e’

Josiadns sasiwald

pareulsap an Ag Arguow panosdde pue paxdayd 3q jieys 3008 JU3PIU| 24} JO UONIAS 30) S[esMy3d Yl

OUo3[e JO 3(es 33 Jo fesnyRu Auy |
$321A3s Aduaiiaws [ Ajuoyne JUeAS(3d Aq yisia Auy
rwayshs ALDD W 1 syney Auy
'Aped Aue AQ paa1asas surejdwod jje pue
AUy (3115 33 1B P30dal J3pIOSIP JO 3WLD JO suonedajje |je pue Auy
“PJOD3J || UYIIYM J201}0 PIsUoyIne ue Jo 3dijod 3y A
1990ba; YO SIQBEAE 3PBU PUE ‘sasruaId A 18103 24 |leys [Adod puey Jo 21U0J3I3(3] FO| JUIPIdU LY

‘ainoy Sunesado Juunp sawi |je e sasiwaud

B UO JUIseC SUONAC (1e JO Aayes ) 193304d A||nj O} U3YE] 3Je sainseaw sjeudoidde jje pue Auy *
‘331f0d 3y} O (eALLie ayy uipuad 3uUdS

BT PayLLID: AR BALRSAIC Q) USNE] 3 (|IM SIUNSE3W (e ‘31qeanoeid A|qeuoseal pue 34es Si se Uey sy +
‘aojod ay) Jo (eALue 3y) Suipuad 5323dsns PIYRUSP!

Ak puBySIOOE O) UYE) 3Q || SaUnseaww (e ‘ajqeondeld Ajqeuoseal pue es s}l se ey sy »

‘AVSY P3ie) 24 ‘@31A1aS adue|nquy Y3 ‘jeudoldde aisym ‘pue D1j0d Ay *

IBYY AUNSUS A[21BIPaLILWI ||iM JuaLLaseus
A SESULRIC AU U0 PALIIWWGD ‘Useq sARY O] ueadde JO ‘Si J3PUOSIP SNOLIS JO 3WILD 1843 JUS3A3 33 U

SaNSesfy| uoijuanald sl

148



13MHYINEEdNS 1O

sasiwald ay Jo seduenua ay |8 uo pauoisiaoad s1ydip Ayunaas aue 313y Ajleuonippy

"3s9nbau Aue JO SINOY {7 Ui
(8667 10V UONIANAUG BIB] AU 01 123IQNS) 352N UO 1Yo PasUoYIne JaYlo Jo 3dljod ay) 03 3d1eYd

jO a1 papnosd 29 (| 382300) PIPROJUMOP PuE SABP TE JO WNWIUIW B 10§ 14y 29 1A SBUIPIOITY
Qsanbay LO a3L100] MAIA O] TISDUIO 12UNO) PISLIOYINE IO 31|04 MO||e 03 ApuadINs wialsAs ayy ajeiado
UBY OUM SISHLRUD Y UO YeIs JO J3quIsW T 1Se3| 3k 3 ||M Uyl ‘sinoy 8unesado Juunp sawn |

‘padwels awn pue 21ep aq |im sSUIPIOI3L PUB W) [B2J U} PIO3 ||IM L3)sAs Y}

“a1gnd ayy 03 3(q1ss3298 sasiwd
2y 10 wed JoURAX2 AUE Pue sasiuaud ) JO JOUANUY 33 JO ITRISA0I ||Ny apiaocad s Wwashs syt

'Suualua auocAue jo
aSewsn WSua; g B3 B unded o) ‘sasiwaud ay) 01 URIUI Y JO dn-25Q}2 B MOYS ||IM BISWRI 3UQ

‘uoseau Aue Joj ssauisng
j0 Asp U0 uey) Ja8U0j JO) Sunesado 39 J0U ||IM WasAs 3Y] §1 PILLIOJUI 39 [[IM 3dijod YL

L
753nbai UO J2DYIC PISUOUINE 12410 SO 3040d Yy C1 s|geiess
\MJ apew pue 1day 29 (W Bundayd UcIad 3Y] JO SWeu pue 31ep yy BUIMOYS ‘D03Yd Isayl jo pioduy ¢
~ 4221100 3B 3WR pue a1ep 3y 1eyt pue Apadoid Supiom
..\,M. v) y si wa1shs 3 1BUY 2UNSUS O] SHSIM OM] AI2A3 PAXIBYD S| WS)sAS SU) 18] UNSUB |jIM 33sU3DY| S4YL ¢
—

euaiu Bumoia) 3yl Yivs Aidwod {leys Asy | "ssiiane jqesuadi| Jo} uado ase sasiuald
203 18U SaW (B uonIUNY O} ‘paulejutews pue ‘pajelado ‘pajjeIsul 3q ||BYS SBISWED PIUOSUSS UOROW

sanaiqQ

aoue|jiloang g Buuojiuo



90

UO SJ22UJO [I2UNOY PASLOYINE 1§ 321|0d 0} PI2NPOIA 3G ||IM JIQUIAL HEBIS YB3 IO} Ja9) SPUOIYL sujuiesy
USLM U] “SYIUOW ZT A13AS Sujuiel) J3Ysal)al USAIS g pue UoRINpU) UO 3|04 J13Y) 1O} paulen 39
([ IR 2U3 18 JJOM OUM Jels |V “Sujuien) Sy pOO}sIapun pue paAladal aaey Aay) Jey) wiljuod oy usis (jeys
1e1S “Suijiera) oYodie 3|gisuodsal 1 121)JU0d BUIplOAE ‘|BSnja) B BUIpJOd3l Supjew 11 8upoayd B age
10 jooud ajgedadde ‘aBuajeyd e Supiew ‘GT Jepun sucsiad BUAJRUSP! ' S9ARAIGO Buisu3T 3yl 3pnjdul
01 paJaA0? sease 3yl SuljieIap ¢ Jels JO JaquUBW Yoea O} USALS SUoiIoNiIsul pue Sujuien Jo SPJOJ3L USNUM
da2y {jeys JopIoY 20U Y| "SI3VYJO PISLIOYINE WCI) SHSIA Y3 [BSP O3 Moy pue wi31sAs A1DD 8y} Jo
uonesado auy; doys auy 30 381eYyd U] 33 JaA2 e Asyl JI] pue s3onpoud pajouisal 28k ‘92u3)) sasiuiaid 3yl
JO suonIpuod 31 SUIPNRU; ‘SIS1IBW JUBAS|S] UO paulRl] 9.8 JJE)S {|B 1BU3 21NsUB ||eys Jap|oy 22u30) 2yl *

~)

"uoneIYNUIP!

vﬂ \ 10} ¥Se 01 4'1s puillai 03 A[je2isAyd 10 A|jEDIUOI}33{D JaU3I |1} 9Y3 1€ paAejdsip 3q ||im 3douy ¢

S’

N’
0
‘a8e jo jooud se psydadde ag Aew

3 UO WweiSooy 10 030| SSYd 3yl i pied ade Jo jooud Jo pued ) diydessoroyd sau0) AJH '20uU3d)
Suiaup ojoyd ‘wodssed piliea e Ajuc pue A2jjod a8e jo jooud ayy se pajessdo 3q jjeys Gz ssusjieyd *

ajeg |oyoo|y abesapun Jo uonuanald / ¢z abusjieyn

150



‘Ajje3a) 13131] J0 asodsip o1

pue AJIUIdIA 341 Ul 1o sasiwald 2yl 2pISINo 13}]0] 0} Jou pue ‘A3ainb sAes| 03 ‘syuspisal 30adssi o] g
‘198435 33 U JULUPOI ION ¥

‘sasiwaud 2] JO sawg Sulusdo 3y ¥ SSNIANRDE 3jgesuady} 4o sunay pajyiuusd 3yl 40 €

‘sapes Axoud i sBeiapun SuipJeSal 10y SulSUaDI AY3 JO SUCISIACLD 3Y] JO SI2WOSND BUISIARY 7
‘uonesado ul st Adljod s3e jo joold Gz aSusjjeyd e asn uISIAIDDIBYL T

= ‘Bumo(i0) 3yl 0] uoMe(as ul 1xa/Auiua ays AG padejdsip Ajusuiwiosd 3G [{iM S33ION

e "UoRIPUC) se 331j0d 3Y3 Yim paalde ag ued Yyoiym sponpoud winiwaud 10§ sABS 2A0Ge
10 AV % S°[ 40 Jefiis BulyiAue Jo suapid 10 ‘s1a8e| ‘sa|e 's129q Jo salddns/sajes ou aq jjim a1y e

‘33|04 Y1 pue Ajuoyiny ulsuaai] Y3 03 153nbaus UC ‘PIsOISIP 3q [|M 5{3A3|
AlLNDas pue yeys yons AJunias pue }els JO S|SAs| 3)enbape UlBjUIBLU S {[B 1B ||IM JS3PjOY 22Uy 3y »

n ssauatamy subig g Aejdsiq

151



‘|1 10 a8e ay) Japun AUO3WOS O} |OYOI|e BUU3AISP pue

NUTUD S1 Oum UOSIA € JO PIIYY © JO) IOUOIIE BUIUIEIQO “FUNIP S OYM uosiad e o) s3jes ‘sajes agesapun

Sunpw £D0T 29% BUISUIN 3Y) JO 1D3ASE JUBASJA) UO Paulen] 34 Jjm ‘joyodie Jo AU3Al3p 3y
eI O PRAOIIWS 3RS AIBAIIEP 3PISINO Aue pue 'jjexs Aueduwiod Jeyy 3UNsUS jfeYsS 335U YL &

‘Aued
DURE € QI 133 3Q 20UURD Pue AUSAIEP 01 JOUd UMOYS 3Q 0] Pa3U [|IM UOREIYIUSP! 1Y) ueme 3G
P DITN SIS JIUNOD AUR Pue pansews Aqelins 39 [|M [oyode Bululejuod payiedsap Jap.o Auy
33p40 AJ32048 A0 JO POO) B 0) Auej|idoue SS3|un AJSAIISP [OYOdB ON -
o)}
PesUDE BC U BUMMOIO; 24 ‘SISPU0 1L JO Aem AQ apew 1o AI3ANBp JOj sajes Jjo Aue 3uipieday «

\...r "AJIUIDIA S Ul SISSIUISNG pue JUIPISAU
fs O, MTEIPAE SPBW BG O ¢ IBGWNLU 3UDYUsa Y] "uado s) SIsIWAId 3Y) s3I Y 1B 3|ge|iear Ajjedijgnd
\\,v; | BQ PHRMS SISuMSIC Sy 3P LEBBURL AIND 34 40} JAqUINU 3U0oYd3|3) Y "AJBSS3I3U }) }IRJUOD JO SUB3L B JARY

e Quisapisac €30 Yl 48540 U! PaUIRIUBW 3G ||IM 24nPad0id sjuie|dwod y “paljuapt ue sanssi Aue aiaym

SRGUGUINE JUSWSII0IUS WIIM JI0M |( JBDI0Y 32U34| Sasiwald 3y} 0S 8Ulop U| "SanIARDe 3|qesuadl)
S 40 ING BUISUE SIUBSING AUE SSILUIUIL 4O 23BUILL|S O} JNOABIPUS ||BYS J3PI0Y 32U Sasiuaud 3y »

ssauadamy subis g Aejdsi(y

152



"DRUBAIRP S JOYOIJE Y} uaym pajsanbal aq |jm uoiedyUap] 1Y) pue ‘siead g1 jo 28e ayy
Jano are oym suossad Ag paseyaind 3g Ajuo ued syanpoud 21joya3|e 1eY) 123442 3y} 0} 9Fessawl e ulejuod
JIM SS2UPPE SLWOY B 0] PRUSANSP 2G O YULP PUB POOJ JaPIO UED SISWOISND YdIYM WO} 33)sgam Auy

"8T JO 98 ay3 Japun aUOIWOS 0} [0YOd|e BULI3AIAP pUe

NUTUP S| oym UuOsIad B JO PlIYD e 10) joyo2je Suiuielgo ‘unip si oym uosiad e 0} sajes ‘sajes sgesspun
Suipnjaul £00Z 12V SUISUSIN Y1 JO S32adSE JUBAR|AL UO P3URI} 34 [|IM ‘|oyod[e JO AJ3AIRp Ul
S3e31j08) 0 pRAoidwa 20USs AsaAijap SpIsIno Aue pue ‘iels Auedulod 1By3 2iNsSU jjeys 33sU3dl| 3y

‘Aned

PUIUL B UMW 11S) 2Q 10UUED pue ALaAliSp O} JoLd UMOYS 2 O) PI3U ||IA UCREJLIUSPI 1BY) SIBME 2q
[\ P3SN 301U3S J3LNOD AuB pue paxiew Ajgelins aq [[im [oyod(e SuiuigluCa paydiedsap Japio Auy
12pio AUs00.3 JaY10 Jo poo; e 01 Asejjidue ssajun ALsAlep joyole oN -

e}
paiaype 3q |im Bumo|jo] 3U] ‘sIapio J2UIalU O AeM AQ apew 40 AJ3Aljap 10j sajes jjo Aue Suipiegay * . ettt
2\ :
./vn\‘. A3lUioiA 3y UL S3sSAUISNY puUB SJUIpISal
.. O3 SiQEjieAE 3pew 39 0] S| Jaquinu suoyda|a) ay] - uado si saspuaid 2y sewn ayy e 3jgejieae Ajjedlgnd
{ > )2q ffeus sasiwaud auy 1e saSeuew Anp auyy J04 Jaguunu suoydsiay v "AIBSSIo3U §) 10BIUOD JO SUBIW B 3Aey an mw_“_.._wQO..n_ 1Iyoliy
SIUSpIsad [B00] 38y J3pJO Ul paUlBUIBW 34 ||IM 3uNpa30id Sjule|duod Y ‘Paiuap; aie sanss| Aue aisym
SSRUOUINE USWISIUI04US LIIM XOM [[1M J2PjoY 33U3Y| sasiwald auy os 8ujop u| "S3NIAIE 3|qesua2l
S} JO 1IN0 Suisue 33UeSINU AUE 3SIWIUIW JO S1eulWl|a 0} INOABIPUS [[eys 1apjoy 92uad)) sasiwald ayj o
- -
m
60 sBuiutes) yyels g suonesadp -

153

“02/60/c 1



1"

s

™

J]

M




	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes

	5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - SINGH BROTHERS EM LTD 258-260 VICTORIA ROAD EAST LE5 0LF
	Appendix A - Application  redacted
	Appendix B1 - Petition Rep  redacted
	Appendix B2 representation redacted
	Appendix B3 - Petition Rep redacted
	Appendix C
	Appendix D - additional info - Photos from representees

	6 APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE - 2FUNKY BAR & KITCHEN, 23 NEW PARK STREET, LEICESTER, LE3 5NH
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C1
	Appendix C2
	Appendix D

	7 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE WITHIN A CUMULATIVE IMPACT ZONE - CT SUPERMARKET 85 HINCKLEY ROAD, LEICESTER
	Appendix A
	Appendix B1
	Appendix B2
	Appendix B3
	Appendix B4
	APPENDIX C
	Appendix D




